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After the electoral season, the settling in of the national and county 

governments brings new opportunities to mainstream environmental 

conservation as a key pillar to achieve sustainable development in Kenya. 

This is particularly important in our country, where: (i) the livelihood of the 

majority of the population is dependent on agriculture; (ii) the sustenance 

and development of our main cities, which are key economic centres, 

depend primarily on the flow of goods and services provided by nature; 

and (iii) the high diversity of natural ecosystems and wildlife are a real 

comparative advantage of Kenya globally as a tourism destination. 

The new national government should take stock of the challenges that 

have emerged over the past years in Kenya’s pathway to sustainable 

development. It should then implement the interventions that are required 

to address them. 

High among these challenges is the degradation of critical ecosystems 

and protected areas brought by ill-planned large scale infrastructure 

developments, such railways, roads and dams. While we should embrace 

development investments made by the government, we should at the 

same time ensure that these developments do not adversely impact on 

Kenya’s natural capital.  

Another key challenge is human-wildlife conflict. These conflicts have 

been on the rise in many parts of the country, endangering the life of 

Kenyans and destroying their livelihoods. The conservation successes of 

Rhino Ark in addressing this challenge in the mountain forest areas by 

way of fencing and wildlife corridors offers a working blueprint for other 

parts of the country.

Insufficient budget allocation to the environment sector is a major 

concern. Over the past years, this has greatly impaired key government 

agencies, in particular Kenya Wildlife Service and Kenya Forest Service, in 

their function of protecting our natural heritage.

At the county level, it is essential that spatial land use plans are prepared. 

These plans provide the overarching frameworks that will ensure that the 

rapid urbanization and the large scale development projects witnessed 

in most counties do not encroach upon, degrade or destroy natural and 

man-made (e.g. agricultural) ecosystems, which provide most of the 

goods and services necessary to sustain our economic development.  

The establishment of wildlife corridors spearheaded by Rhino Ark with its 

partners demonstrates wise land use planning at the local level.

In developing new county integrated development plans, county 

governments should recognize the dependency of their key economic 

sectors on a healthy environment and well managed natural resources.  

They should invest towards conserving and further developing these 

natural assets.  This will help mitigate risks that could jeopardize past and 

current developments and reduce our vulnerability to climate variability, 

including droughts and extreme rainfall. 

On livestock, the challenges in Laikipia, Mau and other parts of the country 

arising from poor livestock practices and inadequate policies are urgent 

issues the national and county governments should confront. The threats 

to biodiversity arising from the various encroachments, clashes and 

asset destruction need to be addressed holistically within a structured 

framework. Otherwise, we risk being trapped in a perpetual crisis cycle.
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Rhino Ark seeks solutions to the challenges facing the mountain forest 
ecosystems of Kenya, also known as the water towers. More specifically, 
Rhino Ark aims to:

(i)	 Protect Kenya’s mountain forests, other threatened habitats and 
their rich biodiversity; 

(ii)	 Engage and educate adjacent communities in conservation; 

(iii)	 Secure the connectivity between mountain forests and other 
threatened wildlife habitats; 

(iv)	 Establish sustainable financing mechanisms for the conservation of 
mountain forests and  other threatened wildlife habitats;

(v)	 Advocate nationally and internationally for the conservation of the 
mountain forests and other threatened habitats, their wildlife and 
their ecological functions; and,

(vi)	 Use science to assess the impacts of, and review conservation 
interventions.  

RHINO ARK OBJECTIVES
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CAR	 ENTRANT	 DIST	 SECTORS

22	 Gray Cullen	 82.114	 13

21	 Michael Kontos	 103.362	 12

35	 Mark Tilbury	 169.521	 12

48	 Mark Glen	 44.110	 11

24	 Jaspal Matharu	 61.306	 11

42	 William Carr-Hartley/

	 Neil McRae	 86.574	 11

47	 Teresa Sapieha	 151.997	 11

54	 Ole Vestergaard 

	 Johansen	 153.169	 11

44	 Adil Khawaja	 47.780	 10

57	 James Boorman	 69.411	 10

6	 Manee Choda	 74.799	 10

60	 Rowena White	 84.294	 10

19	 Petra Somen	 57.184	 9

9	 John Bowden	 92.249	 9

28	 Torben Rune	 94.784	 9

32	 Nikhil Vishram	 102.787	 9

10	 Chris Welles	 108.061	 9

63	 Tim Carstens	 135.032	 9

17	 Tanya Church	 154.202	 9

61	 Ekya Shah	 42.416	 8

33	 Jeremy Holley	 43.699	 8

46	 David Percival	 49.432	 8

38	 Sean Avery	 51.449	 8

23	 Peter Kinyua	 53.907	 8

36	 Adrian Wilcox	 95.135	 8

51	 Dominic Rebelo	 112.727	 8

58	 Simon Houghton	 48.319	 7

8	 Aadil Vaiani	 53.498	 7

7	 Mahesh Bhatti	 35.737	 6

4	 Glena Jiwani	 47.754	 6

56	 Harveet Obhrai	 52.448	 6

13	 Dhanraj Matharu	 53.031	 6

53	 Jonathan Jackson	 96.297	 6

3	 Gurmeet Mehta	 17.496	 5

37	 John Kanyali	 24.390	 5

26	 Asit Patel	 26.329	 5

20	 Ajitesh Kapoor	 26.760	 5

55	 Graham Cairns	 36.872	 5

64	 Peter Bonde Nielsen	 40.357	 5

1	 Don White	 45.449	 5

40	 Peter Francombe	 67.332	 5

15	 Anthony Stow	 98.049	 5

5	 Alan McKittrick	 9.109	 4

18	 Alykhan Fazal	 26.608	 4

12	 Brett Sievwright	 35.669	 4

16	 Andy Hill	 82.653	 4

59	 Richard Baudry	 11.984	 3

27	 Amman Shah	 14.559	 3

50	 Mike Kirkland	 17.481	 3

49	 Terry Childs	 18.373	 3

65	 Wangai Kimeria	 8.240	 2

52	 Hemal Pindolia	 26.266	 2

41	 Eric Govani	 4.256	 1

14	 Priten Patel	 5.441	 1

62	 Stanley Kinyanjui	 6.043	 1

25	 Alasdair Keith	 6.499	 1

43	 Vishal Shah	 18.794	 1

2	 Ian Duncan		  0

31	 Brian Kiondo		  0

29	 Ashwin Kapoor		  0

11	 Mitesh Shah		  0

34	 Rajesh Maini		  0

FUNDS AWARDS

1st David Schaefer Trophy: 
Peter Kinyua/ Tomie Hellerstedt/ Moses Nyagah/ 
Johan Mistiaen/ John Macharia/ Tom Morton

KES: 15,353,311 Car 23

2nd Diamond Trust Trophy:
Peter Bonde-Nielsen/ Mbabu Muturu/ Alastair Bush/ 
Andy Nagy/ Andrew Stanley/ Nicholas Hodgson

KES: 8,839,850 Car 64

3rd Highest cash sponsorship:
Alan McKittrick/ Bruce Knight/ Jon Bovard/ Doungu Smith/ 
Kyle Ray/ Graham McKittrick

KES:  6,924,370 Car 5

EVENTS AWARDS

1st Overall (Duncan Mitchell Perpetual Trophy):
Smiling Shenzies: Gray Cullen/ Tony Binks/ Peter Tyrrell/ 
Crista Cullen/ Simon Holdsworth/ Anthony Binks

Car 22

2nd Overall:  
King 21: Jonathan Somen/ Michael Kontos/ Derek Steel/ 
Jeremy Ashworth/ Richard Hechle

Car 21

3rd Overall:  
Hog Charge Team: Mark Tilbury/ Peter Robert/ Chris Eden/ 
Herman Ruijsenaars/ Robin Tilbury/ Guy Elms 

Car 35

Victor Ludorum (Land Rover Trophy):
Smiling Shenzies: Gray Cullen/ Tony Binks/ Peter Tyrrell/ 
Crista Cullen/ Simon Holdsworth/ Anthony Binks 

Car 22

1st in Class U:
Hog Charge Team: Mark Tilbury/ Peter Robert/ Chris Eden/ 
Herman Ruijsenaars/ Robin Tilbury/ Guy Elm

Car 35

1st in Class M:
Smiling Shenzies: Gray Cullen/ Tony Binks/ Peter Tyrrell/ 
Crista Cullen/ Simon Holdsworth/ Anthony Binks

Car 22

Coupe Des Dames (Tim Nicklin Perpetual Trophy):
Girls in Pearls: Teresa Sapieha/ Maryjka Beckmann/ Sallie Tilbury/ 
Fiona Elms/ Jill Craig/ Anna Wodzicki

Car 47

Spirit of the Charge (Rob Combes Trophy):
James Boorman/ Jamie Manuel/ Brandon Barbour/ 
Jamie Hendriksen/ James Thorogood

Car 57

Tim Samuels Gauntlet Challenge:
James Boorman/ Jamie Manuel/ Brandon Barbour/ 
Jamie Hendriksen/ James Thorogood

Car 57

Tiger Line 1 (Njia ya Ndume Award):
Team 48: Mark Glen/ Bryn Llewelyn/ Gerard Beaton/ Piers Daykin/ 
Steve Outram/ Johnny Harris

Car 48

Tiger Line 2 (Njia ya Ndume Award):
Team Huzi: Tony Hughes/ Mikey Hughes/ Russell Hughes/ 
Alastair Fison/ Charles Hewitt-Stubbs/ Jeremy Holley

Car 33

Kamran Fazal Memorial Trophy: Crista Cullen Car 22

Properly shafted Award:
KTM Cruisers: Ian Duncan/ Francesco Checchini/ 
Anthony Kinyanjui/ Anthony Nielsen/ Isaac Jones

Car 2

Most Meritorious International Team:
Team Batuk: Brian Knott/ Graham Cairns/ Michael Housden/ 
Simon Peremans/ Stefan Wright/ Allan Duncan

Car 55

Kijabe Award
Pink Horns: Glena Jiwani/ Nimmi Chauhan/ Nili Dodhia/ Fatima Sidi/ 
Emmy Bisley/ Glaiza De Guzman 

Car 4

Ken Kuhle Memorial Trophy David Njenga (Kenya Forest Service)

We would like to express sincerest appreciation to all 
those who made it possible to stage the event:

ORGANISING COMMITTEE AND OFFICIALS
David Lowe - Chairman Rhino Charge Committee/
Clerk of the Course
Christian Lambrechts - Rhino Charge Committee/
Executive Director Rhino Ark
Max Meinzingen - Rhino Charge Committee/Logistics/
Search & Rescue
Stephen Grant - Rhino Charge Committee/Security
Asim Shah - Rhino Charge Committee/Headquarters/
Logistics
Tarsem Sembhi - Rhino Charge Committee/Water & 
Fuel/Radio
Jeremy Andrade - Rhino Charge Committee/
Scrutineering
Amar Desai - Rhino Charge Committee/Search & 
Rescue
Valerie Gunputrav - Rhino Charge Committee/Rhino 
Ark Liaison
Simon Welland - Rhino Charge Committee
Anton & Belinda Levitan - Search & Rescue/Maps
Dr. Pramod Shah - Event Doctor
Paul Udoto - Media Liaison
Devina Meinzingen - Headquarters/Sponsors/
Social Media
Leah Levitan - Social Media/Website/Portal 
Administration
David Gachuche & Tom Kioko - Results/Rivercross
Magdelle Dempers & Eric Kihiu - Radios/Venue Check-in
George Gunputrav & Brian Williams - Venue Check-in
Willis Ojal - Security/KK Security Guards
Kim Bhari - Finance Field Audit

Jan Allan - Fixed Wing Aircraft
Mike Cheffings & Bruce Field - Gyrocopter Pilots
Malcolm Simon - HQ infrastructure/ICTS & 
Database/Vehicle Safety Monitoring
Ross Field - Air Band Radio/Guard Post Officer & 
Sponsor Liaison
Aparna Patil - Registration/Vehicle Safety 
Monitoring
Jinita Shah - Finance/Radio/Vehicle Safety 
Monitoring
Helen Feather - Finance/Vehicle Safety Monitoring
Raju Chagger & Jackson Kiilu - Scrutineering
Raymond Kibanga - Waste Sorting Station
Tejash Joshi - Search & Rescue
Colin & Tony Church - Competitor Information
Henrietta Remnant - Raffle Desk
Andy Forrester & Sten Potgeiter - Fixed Wing Pilots

GUARD POST OFFICIALS 
Gran & Rosemary Calder, Rainie Samuels, 
Mandeep Rajbans, Dave Green & John Porter, 
Willem Dolleman, Henry Wainwright, Gavin Bennet, 
Nick Martyn, Kat Combes, Julian Cordingley & 
Nick Trench, Jas Sehmi, Brian Williams & Sue Allan, 
Geoff Dagger

HQ ASSISTANTS & LOGISTICS
Nehal Halai, Bhaveshree Hirani, Brian Owango, 
Emma Lowe, Sue & Brian Haworth, Kate Mwangi, 
Donna Sheppard, Tracey White, Peter Gethi, 
Melinda Grant-Weir, Eric Weir, Lulu Keeble, Sarah 
& Neil Grant, Jo Harris, Anton & Belinda Levitan, 
Joseph Mutongu, Adam Mwangi, Samuel Kagiri, 
Crispus Mwangi

MEDICAL TEAM
Dr Pramod Shah, Hillary Onyango Ochieng, 
Michael Murage Njagi, Kevin Jaffeth Otindo, 
Japhlet Karachi Kagwanja, Michael Gitau, 
Dennis Otieno, Humphrey Wachira

RAFFLE COMMITTEE
Helen Feather, Valerie Gunputrav, Lulu 
Keeble, Belinda Levitan, Leah Levitan, 
Devina Meinzingen, Kate Mwangi, Aparna 
Patil, Henrietta Remnant and Tracey White

GUARD POST SPONSORS/
SERVICE SPONSORS 
Aberdair Aviation, Aqueous, AutoXpress, 
Betting Control & Licensing Board, Boskovic 
Air Charters, Braeburn Schools, Castor 
Vali, Express Automation, Chloride Exide, 
Highlands Mineral Water, Ignite Africa Ltd, 
ITbiz Systems, KCB, Kenya Motor Sport 
Federation, KWS, KK Security, KWAL, Liquid 
Telecom, Litchman Consultants, Maisha 
Flour Mills, Mantech Inflight Systems, 
Nakumatt, Northscape Contracting, Printfast, 
Salama Fikira, Rivercross Tracking, Southern 
Cross Safaris, Tarpo, The Iceman, Toolcrafts,  
Brookhouse School, Copy Cat, Hardi 
Kenya, Karen Vineyard Church, Greensteds 
International School, Sandstorm Kenya, 
Tangerine Investments, Satao Camp, Slater 
& Whittaker, Farmland Aviation Ltd, Papyrus, 
Wells Fargo

FUNDRAISER HEROES

OUR TEAM SPIRIT

The Smiling 
Shenzies Car 

22 receive their 
award from Rhino 

Ark Director, 
Rose Kimotho

0

0

0

0

0



5

R
H

IN
O

 C
H

A
R

G
E

YEAR	   NAME	 AMOUNT 
2017	  Peter Kinyua/Car23 	  15,353,311 
2017	  Peter Bonde Nielsen/Car 64 	  8,839,850 
2017	  McKittrick/Knight/Bovard/Smith/
	  Ray/McKittrick	  6,924,369 
2017	  Adhil Khawaja/”Ak44” 	  6,304,013 
2017	  Tim Carstens/Team Aussie Rules 	  5,452,690 
2017	  Mark Tilbury/Hog Charge Team 	  3,742,377 
2017	  Don White 	  3,310,245 
2017	  Peter Francombe/Shaun Miller 
	  Team 40 Roving Rogues 	  3,114,406 
2017	  Stanley Kinyanjui/Magnate Chargers 	  3,097,600 
2017	  Sean Avery/Team Bundufundi 	  2,799,242 
2017	  Eric Goss/J Ole Vestergaard/Danish RC Team 	  2,651,341 
2017	  Anthony Havelock/Team 42 	  2,591,881 
2017	  Gurmeet Mehta/Hatarious Chargers 	  2,554,765 
2017	  Brandon Barbour/Team 57 	  2,481,928 
2017	  Glen/Llewellyn/Team 48 	  2,405,391 
2017	  Teresa Sapieha/Team Wacus Girls In Pearls 	  2,361,028 
2017	  Hemal Pindolia/Rhino ‘O’ Serious 	  2,200,000 
2017	  John Kanyali/Ole Nkurunett 	  2,160,786 
2017	  Dominic Rebello/Deranged Rover 	  2,145,963 
2017	  Manee Choda/Team Ole Choda 	  2,138,000 
2017	  Michael Kontos/Team King 21 	  2,061,926 
2017	  Alasdair Keith/Charging Hippos 	  2,058,112 
2017	  Ravi Patel/Frying Squad 	  2,049,925 
2017	  Ramesh Vishram/Cementers Racing Team 	  2,032,000 
2017	  Graham Cairns/Batuk 	  2,022,020 
2017	  Petra Somen/Sabine Kontos/Bush Babes 	  2,013,495 
2017	  Priten Patel/Team Chomz 	  2,010,690 
2017	  Jaspal Matharu - Fat Rhinos 	  2,005,000 
2017	  Rajesh Maini/Moto Moto 	  2,003,900 
2017	  Wayne Barratt/Team South Africa 	  2,000,395 
2017	  Simon Houghton/Team Pink Termites 	  2,000,000 
2017	  Mahesh Bhatti 	  1,741,550 
2017	  Mike Kirkland 	  1,737,234 
2017	  Terry Childs/Braeburn Seven Squared 	  1,735,500 
2017	  John Bowden/Gumtree 4X4 	  1,729,220 
2017	  David Percival/Team Scrufi 	  1,650,523 
2017	  Anthony Stow/Kifaru Kukaa 	  1,647,052 
2017	  Brian Kiondo/Team Pesa Pap 	  1,612,000 
2017	  Tanya Church/Team Rhino Rouge 	  1,596,877 
2017	  Gray Cullen/The Smiling Shenzies 	  1,591,570 
2017	  Andy Hill/Derek Upstone/ 
	  Braeburn Four Squared 	  1,571,000 
2017	  Wangai Kimeria 	  1,563,000 
2017	  Adrian Wilcox/Team Aberdair Devils 	  1,552,558 
2017	  Torben Rune/28 Team - Wait-A-Bit 	  1,549,448 
2017	  Harveet Obhrai/Big Foot 	  1,548,750 
2017	  Asit Patel 	  1,543,205 
2017	  Dhanraj Matharu/Team Metal 	  1,540,076
2017	  Ashwin Kapoor/Royal Chargers 	  1,540,000 
2017	  Christopher Welles/The Wags 	  1,538,000 
2017	  Jonathan Jackson 	  1,538,000 
2017	  Aadil Vaiani/Good Times 	  1,528,000 
2017	  Mediratta/Sharma - Team Land Mawe 	  1,527,950 
2017	  Richard Baudry/Victorious Secret 	  1,525,100 
2017	  Ekya Shah/Team Sixty One 	  1,523,084 
2017	  Tony Hughes/Jeremy Holley/Team Huzie 	  1,518,000 
2017	  Alykhan Fazal/Team Bundu Bandits 	  1,513,544 
2017	  Amman Shah/Team Douglas 	  1,512,407 
2017	  Glena Jiwani/Team Glena 	  1,507,724 
2017	  Vishal Shah/Kurutu Chargers 	  1,504,000 
2017	  Ajitesh Kapoor/Team Kobe 	  1,500,774 
2017	  Rowena White/The Laughing Hyenas 	  1,500,376 
2017	  Ian Duncan/KTM Cruisers 	  1,500,345 
 	  
2016	  Stanley Kinyanjui/Magnate Chargers 	  14,500,000 
2016	  Peter Kinyua/John Macharia/Robert Kariuki 	  11,215,000 
2016	  McKittrick/Knight/McKittrick/Smith/Ray/Bovard 	 10,315,243 
2016	  Tim Carstens/Team Aussie Rules 	  5,810,602 
2016	  Adhil Khawaja/”Ak44” 	  5,128,142 
2016	  Mark Tilbury/Hog Charge Team 	  4,217,525 
2016	  Manee Choda/Team Ole Choda 	  4,168,602 
2016	  Don White 	  3,161,344 
2016	  Sean Avery/Team Bundufundi 	  2,802,730 
2016	  Tony Hughes/Jeremy Holley/Team Hoozie 	  2,760,000 
2016	  Dominic Rebello/Deranged Rover 	  2,557,203 
2016	  Glen/Llewellyn/Beaton/Outram/Daykin/Harris 	  2,533,900 
2016	  Gurmeet Mehta/Hatarious Chargers 	  2,297,500 
2016	  Anthony Havelock/Team 42 	  2,179,708 
2016	  Peter Francombe/Shaun Miller/ 
	  Team 40 Roving Rogues 	  2,165,595 
2016	  Alasdair Keith/Charging Hippos 	  2,150,030 
2016	  Hemal Pindolia/Rhino ‘O’ Serious 	  2,069,000 
2016	  Priten Patel/Team Chomz 	  2,033,000 
2016	  Ravi Patel/Frying Squad 	  2,003,270 
2016	  Peter Bonde Nielsen/Car 64 	  1,841,168 
2016	  Teresa Sapieha/Girls In Pearls 	  1,762,535 
2016	  Tanya Church/Team Rhino Rouge 	  1,730,684 
2016	  Asit Patel 	  1,655,218 
2016	  Anthony Stow/Kifaru Kukaa 	  1,455,100 
2016	  Petra Somen/Sabine Kontos/Bush Babes 	  1,408,000 
2016	  John Bowden/Gumtree 4X4 	  1,393,032 
2016	  John Kanyali/Ole  Nkurunett 	  1,388,000 
2016	  Torben Rune Team/Wait-A-Bit 	  1,346,344 
2016	  Rowena White/The Laughing Hyenas 	  1,299,802 
2016	  Eric Goss/J Ole Vestergaard/Danish Team 	  1,253,000 

YEAR	 NAME	 AMOUNT YEAR	 NAME	 AMOUNT

2016	  Adrian Wilcox/Team Aberdair Devils 	  1,240,075 
2016	  Rajesh Maini/Moto Moto 	  1,210,125 
2016	  Hill/Upstone/Waugh/Darche/
	  Braeburn Two Squared 	  1,194,557 
2016	  Mahesh Bhatti 	  1,188,092 
2016	  Gray Cullen/The Smiling Shenzies 	  1,179,980 
2016	  Kontos/Somen/Steel/Ashworth/Hechle 	  1,175,500 
2016	  Brandon Barbour/Team 57 	  1,152,355 
2016	  Terry Childs/Braeburn Seven Squared 	  1,149,738 
2016	  Mike Kirkland 	  1,149,537 
2016	  Richard Keeley  	  1,148,000 
2016	  Jaspal Matharu/Fat Rhinos 	  1,140,000 
2016	  Tej Sehmi/Amar Forever 	  1,075,610 
2016	  Ekya Shah/Team Sixty One 	  1,060,956 
2016	  Simon Houghton/Team SA 	  1,057,792 
2016	  Vishal Shah/Kurutu Chargers 	  1,053,000 
2016	  James Dodson/Team Dirty Berty 	  1,044,154 
2016	  Arbi Mussani/Ranger Team 	  1,038,000 
2016	  Brian Kiondo 	  1,038,000 
2016	  Ramesh Vishram/Cementers Racing Team 	  1,038,000 
2016	  James Boorman/Jamie Manuel/Team 53 	  1,035,250 
2016	  Aadil Vaiani/Good Times 	  1,019,000 
2016	  Harveet Obhrai/Big Foot 	  1,013,915 
2016	  Mediratta/Sharma/Team Land Mawe 	  1,011,875 
2016	  Richard Baudry/Victorious Secret 	  1,009,210 
2016	  Ian Duncan/Ktm Cruisers	  1,007,500 
2016	  David Percival/Team Scrufi 	  1,004,570 
2016	  Wayne Barratt 	  1,002,000 
2016	  Peter Castle/The Dik-Dik’s 	  1,001,496 
2016	  Dhanraj Matharu/Team Metal 	  1,000,000 
2016	  Ashwin Kapoor/Royal Chargers 	  1,000,000 
2016	  Edward Johnstone/The Internationals 	  1,000,000 
2016	  Phil Tilley/Team Loosey 	  1,000,000 
2016	  Darshak Patel/Bush Crawler 	  1,000,000 
	
2015	 Alan McKittrick/Bruce Knight/Kyle Ray/	 7,595,979
	 Graham McKittrick/Jon Bovard/Doungu Smith	
2015	 Peter Kinyua/John Macharia	 5,620,000
2015	 Mark Tilbury/Hog Charge Team	 4,546,925
2015	 Tim Carstens/Team Aussi Rules	 4,391,949
2015	 Stanley Kinyanjui/Magnate Chargers	 4,273,000
2015	 Chris Welles/Team USA	 4,038,384
2015	 Adil Khawaja/“AK44”	 3,384,000
2015	 Don White/Wait-a-bit Warriors	 2,853,115
2015	 Mark Glen/Team 48	 2,586,990
2015	 Peter Francombe/Roving Rogues	 2,051,595
2015	 Tanya Church/Team Rhino Rouge	 2,051,422
2015	 Gurmeet Mehta/Hatarious Chargers	 2,003,000
2015	 Sean Avery/Team Bundufundi	 1,680,960
2015	 John Bowden/Gumtree 4X4	 1,586,564
2015	 Wangai Kimeria	 1,568,000
2015	 Will Carr-Hartley/Team Forty Two	 1,547,673
2015	 Dominic Rebello/Deranged Rover	 1,501,283
2015	 Petra Somen/Team Bushbabes	 1,500,000
2015	 Mike Kirkland	 1,487,271
2015	 Priten Patel/Team Chomz	 1,323,416
2015	 Adrian Wilcox/Aberdair Devils	 1,305,051
2015	 Peter Bonde-Nielsen/Team 64	 1,296,978
2015	 Ekya Shah/Team Six-T-1	 1,265,000
2015	 Torben Rune/Team 28 - Wait-A-Bit	 1,258,550
2015	 Andy Hill/Mbili Squares	 1,236,000
2015	 Rajesh Maini/Moto Moto	 1,231,000
2015	 Rowena White/Laughing Hyenas	 1,221,093
2015	 Hemal Pindolia/Team RhinOSerious	 1,179,001
2015	 Eric Goss/Danish Team	 1,169,287
2015	 Anthony Stow/Team Kifaru Kwanza	 1,155,748
2015	 Teresa Sapieha/Girls in Pearls	 1,153,029
2015	 Tony Hughes/Team Hoozie	 1,140,000
2015	 Ian Duncan/KTM Cruisers	 1,126,000
2015	 Jaspal Matharu/Fat Rhinos	 1,107,011
2015	 James Boorman/Team 53	 1,105,984
2015	 Edward Johnstone/The Internationals	 1,102,363
2015	 Jas Sehmi/Team Jazz	 1,094,107
2015	 Mahesh Bhatti/Car number seven	 1,093,015
2015	 John Kanyali/Ole Nkrunett	 1,088,000
2015	 Nishit Mediratta/Land Mawe	 1,083,000
2015	 Brandon Barbour	 1,060,600
2015	 Preeyesh Shah/Team Twenty Seven	 1,060,100
2015	 Ravi Patel/Team Frying Squad	 1,054,080
2015	 Michael Kontos/Team Trojan Horse	 1,050,500
2015	 Manee Choda/Team Ole Choda	 1,042,000
2015	 Jonathan Jackson/Hogs on Tour	 1,038,000
2015	 Ashwin Kapoor/Royal Chargers	 1,038,000
2015	 Ramesh Vishram/Cementers Racing Team	 1,038,000
2015	 Peter Castle/The Dik-Diks	 1,036,639
2015	 Tej Sehmi/Amar Forever	 1,025,365
2015	 Gray Cullen/The Smiling Shenzies	 1,021,779
2015	 Asit Patel	 1,017,063
2015	 Vishal Shah/Team Kurutu Chargers	 1,015,000
2015	 Neeval Shah/Team Douglas	 1,010,054
2015	 Harveet Singh Obhrai/Team Big Foot	 1,007,203
2015	 Arbi Mussani/Ranger Team	 1,002,000
2015	 Terry Childs/Braeburn Seven Squared	 1,002,000
2015	 Gai Cullen/Team Fargo	 1,001,000
2015	 Richard Baudry/Team Victorious Secret	 1,000,952
2015	 Sachen Patel/Bush Crawlers Motorsports UK	 1,000,186
2015	 James Dodson/Team Dirty Berty	 1,000,001

2015	 Ajitesh Kapoor/Team Kobe	 1,000,000
2015	 Felix Rembold/Lucys Riders	 1,000,000
2015	 David Percival/Team Possibility	 1,000,000

2014	 McKittrick/Ray/Jessop/Bovard/	 7,236,768
	 Knight/Smith	
2014	 Tim Carstens	 4,993,763
2014	 Mark Tilbury/Hog Charge Team	 3,826,684
2014	 Peter Kinyua/John Macharia/	 3,643,500
	 Robert Kariuki 
2014	 Stanley Kinyanjui/	 3,605,000
	 Magnate Chargers	               
2014	 Sean Avery/Team Bundufundi	 3,534,906
2014	 Gurmeet Mehta/Hatarious Chargers	 3,319,000
2014	 Adhil Khawaja/”Ak44”	 2,865,189
2014	 Don White	 2,723,262
2014	 John Bowden/Gumtree 4X4	 2,364,754
2014	 Peter Francombe/Shaun Miller	 2,164,962
	 Team 40 Roving Rogues 	               
2014	 Glen/Llewellyn/Beaton/Outram/	 1,875,801
	 Daykin/Harris 	               
2014	 Richard Keeley/Bush Kuku’s	 1,854,932
2014	 Mike Kirkland	 1,575,932
2014	 Torben Rune/28 Team	 1,547,700
	 Wait-A-Bit	
2014	 Peter Bonde Nielsen/The Titans	 1,431,545
2014	 Rajesh Maini/Moto Moto	 1,306,518
2014	 Gai Cullen/Team Fargo	 1,275,700
2014	 David Carroll/Team Rhino Rouge	 1,251,460
2014	 Anthony Stow/Kifaru Kukaa	 1,230,788
2014	 Priten Patel/Team Chomz 	               1,222,212
2014	 Petra Somen/Sabine Kontos/	 1,210,229		
	 Bush Babes 	               
2014	 Neil Mcrae/William Carr-Hartley	 1,209,387
	 Team 42 	               
2014	 John Kanyali/Ole  Nkurunett	 1,190,000
2014	 Terry Childs/Braeburn Seven	 1,157,000
	 Squared 	               
2014	 Hill/Upstone/Waugh/Darche/	 1,134,000
	 Braeburn Two Squared 	               
2014	 Ian Duncan/KTM Cruisers	 1,133,140
2014	 Dipak Halai	 1,121,000
2014	 Neeval Shah/Team Douglas	 1,110,562
2014	 Gray Cullen/The Smiling	 1,096,757
	 Shenzies	
2014	 Brandon Barbour/James Boorman/	 1,089,000
	 Team 53 	               
2014	 Kontos/Somen/Steel/Ashworth/	 1,088,875
	 Trojan	
2014	 Asit Patel	 1,075,068
2014	 Rowena White/The Laughing	 1,072,875
	 Hyenas	
2014	 Grant Mowat/Proudly Nigerian	 1,072,100
2014	 Peter Castle	 1,071,400
2014	 Mahesh Bhatti	 1,068,543
2014	 Hamish Ker/Charging Hippos	 1,062,500
2014	 Tony Hughes/Jeremy Holley/	 1,062,000
	 Team Hoozie 	               
2014	 Phil Tilley/Team Loosey	 1,058,500
2014	 Hemal Pindolia/Rhino ‘O’ Serious	 1,044,000
2014	 Jaspal Matharu - Fat Rhinos	 1,043,000
2014	 Manee Choda/Team Ole Choda	 1,039,000
2014	 Jonathan Jackson/Lordship	 1,038,000
	 Africa	
2014	 Ashwin Kapoor/Royal Chargers	 1,038,000
2014	 Ekya Shah/Team Sixty One	 1,037,531
2014	 Richard Baudry/Victorious	 1,035,108
	 Secret	
2014	 Ravi Patel/Frying Squad	 1,030,420
2014	 Adrian Wilcox/Team Aberdair	 1,025,212
	 Devils	
2014	 James Dodson/Team Dirty Berty	 1,018,665
2014	 Arbi Mussani/Kq Team	 1,014,000
2014	 Harveet Obhrai/Big Foot	 1,013,000
2014	 Edward Johnstone/	 1,011,485
	 The Internationals	
2014	 David Percival/Scruffi	 1,010,000
2014	 Christopher Welles/The Wags	 1,005,605
2014	 Preeyesh Shah/Team Twenty	 1,004,850
	 Seven	
2014	 Philip Holi/Team Catastrophic	 1,002,000
2014	 Eric Goss/J Ole Vestergaard/	 1,001,750
	 Danish Rc Team 	               
2014	 Vishal Shah/Kurutu Chargers	 1,001,000
2014	 Jaswaran Singh Sehmi/Team Jazz	 1,000,850
2014	 Tej Sehmi/Brck	 1,000,000
2014	 Felix Rembold/Rosso Italiano	 1,000,000
2014	 Mediratta/Sharma - Team Land Mawe	 1,000,000
2014	 Brett Sievwright/The Bush Cats	 1,000,000
2014	 Karim Fazal/Jens Hartmann/	 1,028,738
	 Team Nefaru

2013	 McKittrick/Hutchinson/Knight/	 12,098,283
	 Jessop/Smith/Bovard 	
2013	 Tim Carstens 	 5,655,879
2013	 Mark Tilbury/Hog Charge Team 	 3,926,977
2013	 Stanley Kinyanjui/Magnate Chargers 	 2,309,500

FUNDRAISER HEROES
MILLIONAIRE GOLD AWARD BY YEAR
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2013	 Tanya Church/Team Rhino Rouge 	 2,209,230
2013	 Christopher Welles/The Wags 	 2,152,700
2013	 Don White 	 2,106,010
2013	 Adhil Khawaja/Ak44 	 1,935,910
2013	 Gai Cullen/Team Fargo 	 1,785,405
2013	 Brandon Barbour/James Boorman/	 1,624,306
2013	 Peter Francombe/Shaun Miller 	 1,610,526
2013	 Glen/Llewellyn/Beaton/Outram/	 1,595,275 
	 Daykin/Harris 	
2013	 Teresa Sapieha/Girls In Pearls 	 1,481,000
2013	 Mike Kirkland 	 1,426,000
2013	 Sean Avery/Team Bundufundi 	 1,388,332
2013	 Preeyesh Shah/Team Twenty Seven 	 1,340,400
2013	 Gurmeet Mehta/Hatarious Chargers 	 1,274,000
2013	 Torben Rune/Team - Wait-A-Bit 	 1,230,900
2013	 John Bowden/Gumtree 4X4 	 1,222,384
2013	 Neil Mcrae/William Carr-Hartley 	 1,203,400
2013	 Hill/Upstone/Waugh/Darche/	 1,185,000 
	 Braeburn Two Squared 	
2013	 Petra Somen/Sabine Kontos/Bush Babes 	 1,148,000
2013	 Kontos/Somen/Steel/Ashworth/Trojan 	 1,147,000
2013	 Ian Duncan/Ktm Cruisers	 1,131,200
2013	 Ben Woodhams/Team Thirty Nine 	 1,105,300
2013	 Peter Kinyua/John Macharia/	 1,100,600
	 Robert Kariuki 	
2013	 Karen Mathews/Glen Mathews 	 1,055,789
2013	 Keeley/Priten Patel 	 1,053,096
2013	 Gray Cullen/The Smiling Shenzies 	 1,049,394
2013	 Dipak Halai 	 1,048,000
2013	 Raju Singh/James Singh  	 1,038,000
2013	 Grant Mowat/Proudly Nigerian 	 1,038,000
2013	 Hamish Ker/Charging Hippos 	 1,035,400
2013	 Ravi Patel/Frying Squad 	 1,027,837
2013	 Neeval Preeyesh Shah/Team Douglas 	 1,021,847
2013	 Peter Bonde Nielsen/Team Sixty Four 	 1,017,316
2013	 Terry Childs/Braeburn Seven Squared 	 1,009,000
2013	 John Kanyali/Ole  Nkurunett 	 1,008,000
2013	 Hemal Pindolia  	 1,005,000
2013	 Eric Goss/J Ole Vestergaard/	 1,001,567 
	 Danish Rc Team 	
2013	 Manee Choda/Team Ole Choda 	 1,000,000

2012	 McKittrick/Hutchinson/Knight/	 10,192,351
	 Jessop/McKittrick/Bovard 	
2012	 Mark Tilbury/Hog Charge Team 	 4,737,636
2012	 Christopher Welles/The Wags 	 4,411,124
2012	 Sean Avery/Team Bundufundi 	 3,809,160
2012	 Tanya Church/Team Rhino Rouge 	 2,766,036
2012	 John Bowden/Team Nine 	 1,889,390
2012	 Preeyesh Shah/Team Twenty Seven 	 1,674,002
2012	 David Percival/Scruffi 	 1,667,280
2012	 Adhil Khawaja/”Ak44” 	 1,510,898
2012	 Gurmeet Mehta 	 1,483,000
2012	 Don White/James Kelmanson 	 1,478,100
2012	 Stanley Kinyanjui/Magnate Chargers 	 1,426,901
2012	 Richard Keeley 	 1,410,980
2012	 Ben Woodham/Team Thirty Nine 	 1,398,900
2012	 Mike Kirkland 	 1,397,560
2012	 Glen/Llewellyn/Beaton/Outram/	 1,393,331
	 Daykin/Harris 	
2012	 Armstrong/Sapieha/Pinks In Pearls 	 1,311,000
2012	 Gai Cullen/Team Fargo 	 1,220,475
2012	 Ian Duncan (Ktm Cruisers) 	 1,182,600
2012	 Jamie Manuel/Brandon Barbour 	 1,148,450
2012	 Neil Mcrae/William Carr-Hartley 	 1,067,341
2012	 Grant Mowat/Proudly Nigerians 	 1,062,900
2012	 Petra Somen/Sabine Kontos/Bush Babes 	 1,059,045
2012	 Dipak Halai 	 1,043,000
2012	 Philip Holi/Know H2o Chargers 	 1,042,538
2012	 Nish Lakhani/Team Randy Kruza 	 1,040,000
2012	 Andy Hill/Del Upstone/Strange Rovers 	 1,034,240
2012	 Peter Bonde Nielsen/Team Garmin 	 1,031,056
2012	 Torben Rune/Team Twenty Eight 	 1,015,800
2012	 Peter Castle/The Elephants 	 1,005,811
2012	 Peter Kinyua/John Macharia/Robert Kariuki 	 1,005,000

2011	 McKittrick/Hutchinson/Jessop/	 11,509,015 
	 Jack/Knight/Bovard	    
2011	 Mark Tilbury/Hog Charge Team 	      4,019,733
2011	 Sean Avery/Team Bundufundi 	      3,465,190
2011	 Ben Woodhams/Team Thirty Nine 	      3,431,473
2011	 David Bromham 	      2,342,700
2011	 Preeyesh Shah/Team Twenty Seven 	      2,162,414
2011	 Peter Kinyua/John Macharia & Team 	      1,580,750
2011	 Gurmeet Mehta 	      1,578,147
2011	 James Kelmanson/Don White 	      1,574,003
2011	 Teresa Sapieha (Wacus) 	      1,465,900
2011	 Kit Kaberry  	      1,452,675
2011	 Adil Khawaja/Ngtrt Team 	      1,404,991
2011	 Gal Cullen/Team Fargo 	      1,287,775
2011	 David Percival/Possibility 	      1,287,000
2011	 Mike Kirkland 	      1,241,425
2011	 Stanley Kinyanjui/Magnate Chargers 	      1,179,000
2011	 Jacques Nell/Team South Africa 	      1,138,103
2011	 Ramesh Vishram 	      1,123,104
2011	 Gray Cullen/The Smiling Shenzies 	      1,117,908
2011	 Grant Mowat 	      1,101,000

2011	 Glen /Llewellyn/Beaton/Outram/Daykin/	 1,085,759
	 Harris 	      
2011	 Ian Duncan (Ktm Cruisers) 	      1,058,500
2011	 Nish Lakhani/Team Randy Kruza 	      1,015,070
2011	 Peter Castle 	      1,073,898
2011	 Rajesh Maini 	      1,000,536 

2010	 McKittrick/Trundell/Hutchinson/Jack/	 10,648,121 
	 Jessop/Porter	
2010	 Christopher Welles/Team Wags	 4,081,279
2010	 Mark Tilbury/Hog Charge Team	 4,066,163
2010	 Ben Woodhams/Team Thirty Nine	 3,998,863
2010	 Sean Avery/Team Bundufundi	 2,555,010
2010	 Tanya Church/Team Rhino Rouge	 2,050,539
2010	 Kit Karberry/Rcuk Vl Winner	 1,505,867
2010	 Glen/Llewellyn/Beaton/Outram/Daykin/	 1,375,530
	 Harris	
2010	 Petra Somen/Sabine Kontos/Bushbabes	 1,318,277
2010	 Gai Cullen/Team Fargo	 1,318,277
2010	 Michael Kontos/Jonathan Somen	 1,297,500
2010	 Preeyesh Shah/Team Twenty Seven	 1,228,263
2010	 Eric Goss	 1,171,800
2010	 Nish Lakhani/Team Randy Kruza	 1,128,392
2010	 Jacques Nell/Team South Africa	 1,128,000
2010	 Stanley Kinyanjui/Magnate Chargers	 1,099,001
2010	 Gurmeet Mehta/Hatarious Chargers	 1,082,911
2010	 Backer/Kortland & Team Tanzania	 1,082,500
2010	 Teresa Sapieha/Team Wacus	 1,081,000
2010	 Adil Khawaja	 1,055,000
2010	 James Kelmanson	 1,049,618
2010	 Peter Kinyua/Muhoho Kenyatta	 1,025,100
2010	 Mike Kirkland	 1,007,800
2010	 Jonathan Jackson/Lordship Africa	 1,000,001

2009	 McKittrick/Trundell/Hutchinson	 7,721,541
2009	 Mark Tilbury/Hog Charge Team	 3,316,397
2009	 Ben Woodhams/Team Thirty Nine	 3,001,723
2009	 Sean Avery/Team Bundufundi	 2,885,967
2009	 Jonny Havelock/Chris Welles	 2,408,891
2009	 Tanya Church/Team Rouge	 1,961,449
2009	 Glen/Llewellyn/Beaton/Outram/Daykin/	 1,593,943
	 Harris	
2009	 Peter Kinyua/Robert Kariuki 	 1,439,000
2009	 Michael Kontos/Jonathan Somen	 1,415,321
2009	 Preeyesh Shah/Team Twenty Seven	 1,404,077
2009	 Stanley Kinyanjui/Magnate Chargers	 1,339,000
2009	 James Kelmanson	 1,286,981
2009	 Sachin Patel	 1,261,608
2009	 Gai Cullen & Team Fargo	 1,261,561
2009	 Mike Kirklanda	 1,150,781
2009	 Backer/Kortland & Team Tanzania	 1,143,632
2009	 Ramesh Vishram	 1,108,000
2009	 James Gitau Singh/Edward Mwakio	 1,064,000
2009	 Nish Lakhani/Team Randy Kruza	 1,039,049
2009	 Mike Nolan	 1,038,000
2009	 Jacques Nell/Team South Africa	 1,028,750
2009	 Harveet Obhrai/Big Foot	 1,013,000
2009	 Teresa Sapieha/Team Wacus	 1,012,216
2009	 Adil Khawaja	 1,006,601

2008	 McKittrick/Knight/Trundell/Hutchinson/	 9,395,552 
	 Jessop/Porter 		
2008	 Mike & Sarah Higgins 	 4,261,390
2008	 Woodhams/Sickmueller/Roes/Du Toit/	 3,536,324
	 Matthewman/Coates 	
2008	 Avery - Sean, Patrick, Kuki/Mcbride/	 3,280,993 
	 Jethwa/Brainch	
2008	 Mark Tilbury & Hog Charge Team 	 2,962,708
2008	 Peter Kinyua 	 2,040,000
2008	 Mark Glen/Bryn Llewelyn 	 2,038,088
2008	 Tanya Church/Rhino Rouge 	 2,010,085
2008	 Gai Cullen/Team Fargo 	 1,402,266
2008	 Teresa Sapieha 	 1,215,000
2008	 Haiko Backer/Team Tanzania 	 1,196,600
2008	 Jacques Nell/Team South Africa 	 1,181,958
2008	 Nish Lakhani/Team Randy Cruza 	 1,163,000
2008	 Michael Kontos/Jonathan Somen 	 1,157,001
2008	 Preeyesh Shah/Rhino Charge Team 27 	 1,089,881
2008	 James Gitau Singh/Edward Mwakio 	 1,050,500
2008	 Ravi Patel/Frying Squad 	 1,011,560
2008	 James Kelmanson 	 1,007,270

2007	 McKittrick/Knight/Trundell/Hutchinson 	 9,275,754
2007	 Mike & Sarah Higgins 	 5,260,577
2007	 Mark Tilbury/Hog Charge Team 	 3,145,885
2007	 Ben Woodhams 	 2,855,397
2007	 Sean Avery 	 2,624,324
2007	 Tanya Church/Rhino Rouge	 2,549,026
2007	 Rob Collinge 	 1,962,806
2007	 Preeyesh Shah 	 1,707,076
2007	 Sapieha Girls 	 1,564,552
2007	 W Dolleman/Flying Dutchmen 	 1,508,370
2007	 Nish Lakhani/Team Randy Kruza 	 1,418,511
2007	 Gai Cullen - Fargo 	 1,280,000
2007	 W Carr-Hartley/N Mcrae/Justinlarby 	 1,236,150
2007	 Peter Kinyua 	 1,207,000
2007	 Jacques Nell/Team South Africa 	 1,153,000

2007	 Haiko Backer/Team Tanzania 	 1,100,050
2007	 James Kelmanson 	 1,060,147
2007	 Mark Glen 	 1,038,100
2007	 James Gitau Singh/Edward Mwakio 	 1,002,000
2007	 Ed Johnstone/Team International 	 1,000,808

2006	 McKittrick/Knight/Hutchinson/	 6,302,413 
	 Trundell/Pleasance	
2006	 Mike & Sarah Higgins 	 5,810,759
2006	 Rob Collinge 	 2,141,223
2006	 Tanya Church/Rhino Rouge 	 2,143,703
2006	 Ben Woodhams 	 1,938,527
2006	 Edward Johnstone/Team International 	 1,927,361
2006	 Peter Kinyua	 1,694,650
2006	 Mark Tilbury/Hog Charge Team	 1,665,531
2006	 Sean Avery/Bundu Fundi 	 1,616,693
2006	 Jacques Nell/Team Sa 	 1,261,100
2006	 Gai Cullen - Gargo Team 	 1,264,235
2006	 Willem Dolleman	 1,258,472
2006	 Preeyesh Shah 	 1,245,202
2006	 Mike Kirkland 	 1,243,040
2006	 W&M Carr-Hartley/Mcrae/Larby/	 1,124,400 
	 Francombe/Evans	
2006	 Nish Lakhani/Team Randy Kruzer	 1,078,000
2006	 Jan Kortland/Team Tanzania	 1,067,600
2006	 Michael Kontos/Somen	 1,060,000
2006	 Mbabu Muturi  	      1,051,200

2005	 McKittrick/Knight/Hutchinson/	 7,161,209 
	 Trundell/Pleasance	
2005	 Mike & Sarah Higgins	 3,491,890
2005	 Rob Collinge	 2,388,352
2005	 Tanya Church	 1,624,413
2005	 Mark Tilbury/Hog Charge Team	 1,618,900
2005	 W&M Carr-Hartley/Mcrae/Larby/	 1,523,100 
	 Francombe/Evans	
2005	 Hugo-Douglas Dufresne	 1,354,501
2005	 Edward Johnstone	 1,324,953
2005	 Sean Avery	 1,277,340
2005	 Nish Lakhani	 1,153,000
2005	 Mark Glen 	 1,111,215
2005	 Willem Dolleman	 1,107,345
2005	 Ben Woodhams 	 1,074,345
2005	 Mark Jefferey	 1,068,452
2005	 Simon Houghton	 1,039,000
2005	 Jonathan Stitchbury	 1,031,910
2005	 Mike Dowding/Rhinovices	 1,006,220
2005	 Asit Patel	 1,002,000
2005	 Jan Kortland/Team Tanzania	 1,000,112

2004	 McKittrick/Knight/Stubbs/Trundell/	 3,759,213
	 Hutchinson	
2004	 Mike/Sarah Higgins	 3,627,801
2004	 Terry Davies/Team Rhinovices	 1,598,591
2004	 W.carr-Hartley/N. Mcrae/Justin Larby	 1,319,900
2004	 W.dolleman/Flying Dutchmen	 1,253,501
2004	 Rob Collinge	 1,223,300
2004	 Jonny Havelock	 1,160,657
2004	 J. Stichbury/Douglas Dufresne	 1,112,311
2004	 Peter Kinyua	 1,060,500

2003	 McKittrick/Knight/Stubbs/Trundell	 5,295,484
2003	 Mike & Sarah Higgins	 2,999,547
2003	 Debbie Sha/Ark Angels	 2,210,655
2003	 T.davies/Dowding/Ryburg/Gromlyharrison	 1,394,333
2003	 N. Cahill/R. Campion	 1,187,146
2003	 Hog Charge Team	 1,155,340
2003	 C. Sawyer	 1,114,037

2002	 Mike & Sarah Higgins	 2,730,099
2002	 McKittrick/Knight/Stubbs 	 1,325,695
2002	 Dr. S. Avery & Crew	 1,300,350
2002	 Kahumbu/Kws/Eawls Team	 1,038,714

2001	 McKittrick/Knight/Stubbs	 2,617,690
2001	 Mike & Sarah Higgins	 2,290,901

2000	 Mike & Sarah Higgins	 1,517,858
2000	 McKittrick/Knight/Stubbs	 1,332,933
2000	 Hog Charge Team	 1,059,031

1999	 Mike & Sarah Higgins	 5,255,897

1998	 Mike & Sarah Higgins	 1,644,539
1998	 Stephano Cheli & Crew	 1,628,200

1997	 Mike & Sarah Higgins	 1,215,448
1997	 Cooper Motor Corporation	 1,000,000

1996	 Mike & Sarah Higgins	 1,010,552
1996	 Cooper Motor Corporation	 1,000,000
1996	 Stephano Cheli	 1,429,970

1995	 Stephano Cheli	 1,357,840
1995	 Symon Robinson	 2,000,020

1994	 Guy & Bella Bishop	 1,345,028

FUNDRAISE HEROES 
MILLIONAIRE GOLD AWARD BY YEAR
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FUNDRAISE HEROES 
MILLIONAIRE GOLD AWARD BY YEAR RHINO FUN TRIAL DAY

The first annual Buffalo Charge was held on 7th October, 2017 at 

Aberdare Hills Golf Resort in Naivasha to raise funds for Rhino Ark 

in the name of Team Jazz, Rhino Charge 2018. It was a fun-filled day 

for the whole family with 5 types of events offered. A 5K trail run, a 

5K bicycle cross country race, a 5K motorcycle race and technical 

stage (12Under and Adult), a family 4WD SUV technical, and expert 

4X4 technical event. It was a great combination for all, including 

fun in a big mud hole for the kids.

Congratulations to the winners of this first annual Buffalo 
Charge:

5K run - 1st: Micah Smith

5K bicycle - 1st: Rich Davis

5K motorcycle race & technical - 12 Under - 1st: Max Arensen 

5K motorcycle race & technical - Adult -1st: Micah Smith

4WD SUV technical - 1st: Kevin Smith

4X4 expert technical - Rhino Charge car demonstration by Steve 
McMillan in his SWB Gwagon.

A second annual Buffalo Charge is being planned for April 2018. It 

will include a motorcycle race & technical, family SUV technical and 

expert 4X4 technical (for Rhino Charge cars). This will be a great 

This year, The Rhino Ark UK organized a Rhino Fun Trial day at Butchers Wood near Uckfield and a small group of seasoned supporters and a 
few new ones enjoyed orienteering round the woods in their 4x4s and going through trials sections with quite a few twists and special tasks. 
Inspite the biblical weather, the competitors and spectators all shared a memorable time.

Ben Standen who was driving a Land Rover 110 emerged the winner, followed closely by Brian Bealey in his Suzuki and Derek Pirrie was placed 
third in his Buggy. A total amount of £850 was raised at the fun event. The event required no more specialist equipment than a sense of 
adventure, a tow rope and the will to get out there and have a go for a great cause.

FIRST BUFFALO CHARGE FOR TEAM JAZZ
chance to have some family fun and test out your skills in your family 

car. Bring your Rhino Charge car to give it a good test before Rhino 

Charge 2018. 

If interested in competing contact Steve McMillan stevemelmac@
gmail.com 
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Pink Horns is a group of six, young, energetic, 
fun-loving women (half of them are mothers) 
who have come together in the efforts to 
help conserve our environment and wildlife 
for our children and our children’s children.

Why the name Pink Horns?

As simple as it sounds, it took about a month 
to finally agree on a name for the team. 
Thousands of discussions, arguments and 
Googling later, we finally settled for Pink 
Horns.

WHY? The colour pink represents 
compassion, nurturing and love (cheesy, 
but true), and that best describes each of 
us in our personal lives, and together with 
the conservation efforts for the Rhinos, the 
name seemed fitting! Plus, Pink is the new 
Black! 

How it all began…

Two of our team members, Glena and 
Nimmi, wives of Chargers, have been a part 
of the service crew for seven years for their 
husbands’ team. They have seen all sorts of 
terrain and experienced every adventure 
and mechanical nightmare possible.

Every year, they’ve learned more and more 
about the cars, different terrains and how to 
maneuver through thicket, luggas and the 
inevitable breakdowns. 

This year, they both decided to switch things 
up and dive into it and take part in the 
toughest motorsport event in Africa… The 
Rhino Charge.

The Team

Glena and Nimmi decided to start recruiting as 
soon as possible; going through a list of family 
members, close friends, phone contacts and 
even just acquaintances to sass out if women 
are actually willing and able to partake in this 
wild adventure.

After weeks of ticking and crossing out names 
from a list, the team was built:

Glena D. Jiwani – Driver (Bad*ss Driver)

Nimmi Chauhan – Navigator 

Emmy Bisley – Long Runner (Iron Lady – tough 
as nails)

Fatima Sidi – Short Runner (Miss Sassy)

Glaiza de Guzman – Short runner (Boss Lady)

Nili Dodhia – Long Runner (The strongest of 
the bunch)

The Car

We take pride in the fact that our vehicle is 
entirely built Kenyan, which was put together 
by a team of top-notch fabricators, engineers 
and mechanics from Hans Kenya.

Our car runs on a 4.3litre V8 Petrol Lexus 
Engine. Nothing is original:

•	 Started off as an FJ Cruiser

•	 Added Unimog Axels

•	 And finally Swapped out the engine to 
Lexus v8.

Our beast is called Kobe-berry, and yes it’s 
purple in colour and not pink… Why you ask? 
Purple was the only available paint in the 
workshop at that very moment, and it was in 
serious need of a makeover.

Preparing for the Rhino Charge

Practice, practice, practice……

We had the opportunity to train with veteran 
chargers, who, not only showed us how to 
tackle terrains, but showed us how to have fun 
doing it. We trained in some of the toughest 
outdoor sections in and out of Nairobi; where 
we had to drop our car from a 20 meter steep 
hill with loose soil, to winching up our 3 ton car 
using only half a tree stump hoping it wouldn’t 
come loose from the ground, to running 
through unchartered wilderness jumping over 
scorpions and snakes.

Yes… it was a piece of cake! Lol.

During our training, we learned a lot about 
each other, our strengths, weaknesses, and 
all the areas that needed improvement. 
From there, is how we positioned each team 
member outside of the car.

We practiced every month and sometimes 
twice a month, testing our physical strengths, 
our navigation skills and mechanical ability.

Our off-roading sessions would usually start 
early Sunday morning. Our meeting point 
was always the KFC on Mombasa Road, and 
needless to say, our diet wasn’t the best in the 
last 6 months, but we loved it! 

By the time we’d get to our practice spot, we‘d 
be pumped and ready to take on the wild. 
Our practices would usually take between 
5-7 hours depending on the challenge that 
was given to us by Jon Bovard and Ajitesh 
Kapoor. At the end of it all we would come out 
with scratches, wounds and ticks from all the 

by Glaiza De Guzman and Glena Jiwani

PINKHORNSPINKHORNS
TAKE ON THE CHARGE!TAKE ON THE CHARGE!
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crawling and running through thicket.

As for our mechanical training, we’d head over 
to Hans Kenya in Industrial Area first thing on a 
Saturday morning where we would be met by 
Ajitesh Kapoor and his top team of mechanics.

We would discuss about our challenges during 
our last practice and see how to fix certain 
parts of the car if that situation were to occur 
again. We’d go around, over and under the car 
changing pipes, oil, tyres and even bleeding 
our brakes if we had to.

Fundraising

Wow, where do we begin, this was by far the 
toughest one to tackle – raising money.

We held two fundraising events:

Talisman Restaurant – They were kind enough 
to give us the venue to host our fundraising 
event.  They created a Pink Horns Menu and 
cocktail drink where 50% of the proceeds 
would go directly to Rhino Ark under our team 
name.

Everything was obviously pink, from the 
menu, cocktail drink, décor to even our dress 
code. We had amazing entertainment by Kavi 
Pratt and DJ Arkitect who brought the house 
down with some epic tunes. The turn out was 
unbelievable, full of family, friends and many 
other great supporters. 

To raise a bit more, we sold raffles tickets with 
great prizes to be won generously sponsored 
by some amazing companies. The Grand Prize 
was 2 VIP tickets to the DIPLO concert that 
was sponsored by African Speakers & Artists.

Being our first ever fundraising event, we did 
not have any expectations of how the night will 
go or if people will actually turn out, but the 
night was surely one to remembered.

Wine + Rounders – a.k.a Wounders

A group of women organize a monthly 
exclusive rounders’ game coupled with bitings 
and wine.

Confirmations are made and teams chosen 
days before the tournament. Fifty women 
gather on the field, split into 5 teams, that 
then play each team with the objective to 
win every game they’re set in. They were kind 
enough to let us host the May 2017 event and 
what a turnout of comradeship, donations and 
sportsmanship, women supporting women.

The rest of the sponsorship came from a 
number of generous family members, friends, 
client’s and other companies who wanted to 
help make a difference.

Alas, the time has come…

All packed and ready for a long journey ahead. 
We left at 4am with a convoy of 10 cars, one 
canter, and a low loader with 6 charge cars. 
It was a long journey indeed. The roads were 
foggy in the morning, cool in the midday and 
hot as ever in the afternoon. The terrain and 
views on the way to Marsabit was spectacular, 
from the busy road of Nanyuki and heading to 
the quiet serene road of Archers Post, from dry 
dusty to a green lush of Marsabit County – the 
upside down Rhino Charge, as the organizers 
coined it. As tired as we were, we set up camp 
in no time. 

it, making us reach the Gauntlet, where we 
were cheered by our family, friends and the 
amazing spectators.

We continued our journey, meeting other 
chargers on route and we kept heading 
towards valleys and ravines, that made our 
navigation a little more complicated than 
we anticipated. Five checkpoints down the 
line, we were over the moon, eight more to 
go, with the occasional checking of water, 
loose pipes and clearing the hood from 
leaves and sticks.

Heading towards the sixth one was a tough 
one, we went through rocky patches, heavy 
thicket and more ravines (that we eluded), 
but we made it. Six checkpoints and the 
time was running out, and we made the 
decision to head back to HQ.

Reaching HQ was our highlight, the fact 
that our car made it through the terrain, 
our spirits were lifted, everyone cheering 
us on, we were a happy bunch.

Prize Giving  and Epilogue

We were over the moon to find out that we 
won the coveted “Best New Entrant”

Two days till D-day, we mentally prepared 
ourselves, checked our Kobe-berry – to make 
sure everything works, minus the electric 
window, central locking doors, wipers + AC.

Ta-ta-ta-dah

Full of energy, butterflies in our stomachs, 
nervousness, we had an array of feelings 
going through us, but the day has come and 
we were ready. 

Setting off at 7am from our starting point – 
Slater and Whittaker, felt like we finished the 
charge, because we were dusty from head to 
toe, just getting from HQ to our start point.

Reaching our first check point was already a 
victory to us, but the show must go on. We 
traversed through thicket after thicket only to 
find a valley between us and our next check 
point, but made a wise decision to go around 

Rhino Charge 2017 was undoubtedly the 
toughest of them all – as we were told by 
veteran Chargers. We made the most of 
the whole event, in terms of traversing 
through the terrain, to tackling winching 
and whether or not we should go down or 
up a valley – we did our best and had fun 
doing it.

We would like to thank Ajitesh Kapoor – our 
main sponsor and trainer, Rizwan Jiwani, 
Dash Patel and Jon Bovard for having 
to put up with us and all our hormones. 
Our amazing family and friends for their 
support.

To the Rhino Ark organizers, we commend 
you for the hard work in preserving our 
environment and wildlife.

To the next Rhino Charge, we look forward 
to seeing what you have in store for us.
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Car 1:
Don White, Mike Diesbecq, Eddy Verbeek, Graham Roy, Simon 
Van Der Burg
Total Funds Raised: KES 3,310,245
Specialised Chef Consultants Ltd, Amiran, Timaflor, Florensis, VD Berg, Geerlops, 
Real Ipm, James & James, Elgon Kenya, Amiran Kenya, Blooming Africa, Naivasha 
Yatch Club, White, Ufo Supplies, Intergrated Networks and Computers, Charles 
Gerard, Koppert Biological Systems, Bayer East Africa, Basf East Africa, Peter Dehher 
Inslallatic, Wout Vollebregt, Gediflora Bvba, Bosman International, Brabant Plant, 
Akshay Shah, Syngenta, Celtic Kenya, Agventure, Naivasha Horticultural Fair, Peter 
Dessing, Terrasol, Verbeek Fam, Levitan, Maisha, Rollover 2016 Cor Verbeek, Ruud 
Verbeek, HSI BV, Floripartner A/S Denmark, Fresco Flowers, Verbrugge, Joost & 
Annemarie Hoedjes, Cor Verbeek, Lolomarik, Ball Horticultural, Peter Bijleveld, 
Schreurs, Dudutech, Shadenel, Geerl Roojahhers, Eldoret Grains, Stolman Kenya, 
Flower Watch, Total Touch Cargo, Sarah Higgins, Hatenboer Water, Kordes, Simon 
Van der Burg, Kordes.

Car 2:
Ian Duncan, Francesco Checchini, Anthony Kinyanjui, Anthony 
Nielsen, Isaac Jones
Total Funds Raised : KES 1,500,345
Sport Motorcycles Ltd, Tana Pike, S.Kelly, J. Troughton, M. O’shea, C. Yirgin, A. 
Morton, G. Throup, Bernard Kaugi, Robinsons, Pete George, Polly G, M. Tilbury,  G. 
Mayes, Omondi, Letingi, Wairimu, Logitac Ltd, G. Dukes, Plaga Soul, R. Chaggar, C. 
Eden, RGI, S. Walimohamed, Blue Moon Inc., EA Enterprises, Nakuru Transport, R.W. 
Workshop, C.J. O’shen, Youjaus Insurance Brokers, Mustafa Freight Forwarders, Xado 
E.A. Ltd, Baker Tilly Merali’s, Raaji Bharij, King Springs, Dt Dobie, Dusty Helmets, 
Jackie Collins, Subaru, Oriel, Amaar Slatch, Jan, Mark Karstad, Jamie Troughton, 
Sue Kelly, Abigail Gustasfon, Isaac Lenola, Isaac Jones, Pipeman Ltd, Rolf Davey, 
Sasema Management Co, John Lee, Spirax Sarco EA Ltd, Peter Haus, Kaya Melesi, 
Jenny Davey, Andrew Pleasance, Darren Miranda, Raju Kishanani, Battery World Ltd, 
Anthony Nielsen, Pepco Ltd.

Car 3:
Gurmeet Mehta, Adnan Khalid, Aman Sodi, Tom Otila, Pravir 
Vohra, Satveer Sethi
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,554,765
SS Mehta & Sons, Frigoken Ltd, Trading Maintenance, SRV Holdings Ltd, Senok 
East Africa Ltd, Velos Enterprises Ltd, C.G Retread, Nitro Chemicals Ltd, Mukesh J. 

Shah & Kamini M. Shah, Atraco International (K) Ltd, Europa Infrastructure 
Technologies, Landmark Holdings Ltd, Jolemac Fire Protection Ltd, Oltukai 
Lodge Ltd, Sai Universal Supplies Ltd, Super First Forwarders Ltd, Cresto Wear, 
Shashi Insurance Brokers Ltd, Diesel Inject & Electrical Service, PKF Kenya, Bilco 
Engineering, Crown Paints Kenya Ltd, Mitsuba Auto Spares Ltd, Shami Ghai, 
Chadaria Industries, Premier Foods, Vivo Energy, Saway, Wire Products Ltd, 
Essajee Amijee, Varsha Vohra, Tuffsteel Ltd, Brand Limited, Galana Oil Kenya 
Ltd, Farm Engineering Industries Ltd, Pipe Manufacturers, Singh Retread Ltd, 
Cannon Assurance Ltd, Simba Corporation Ltd, Tata Africa Holdings (K) Ltd, 
Fidelity Security Ltd, Parklane Construction Ltd, Apex Steel Ltd, Wilex (E.A) 
Ltd, Tile & Carpet Centre Ltd, Avic-Shantui Construction, Avic- Shacman (E.A) 
Company Ltd, Snehal Patel, Travelshoppe, Mohinders Locks Ltd, Coast Industrial 
& Safety Supplies.

Car 4:
Glena Jiwani, Nimmi Chauhan, Glaiza De Guzman, Nili 
Dodhia, Fatima Sidi, Emmy Bisley
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,507,724
Nimmi Ramesh Chauhan, Stacey Bisley, Nafisa Chatur, David Onyonka, Karan 
Patel, Naomi Rampelberg, Mark Rampelberg, Isabella Too, Simon Wairegi, 
Olivia, Basco Products, SS Mehta & Sons, Tononoka Steel, Subati Group Ltd, Pink 
Horns, Kenblest Ltd, Ks Bhari, Sacchin Shah, Katrina Kent, Salimah and Adil, 
Yvan Gatoto, Rushina Shah, Stephen Ford, Richard Alberg, Sharon Ollig, Dickson 
Alfred, Ted Liam, Sach, Ashley O., Amit, Kimbo, Jeremy Bowman, Patty, Johnnie, 
Christopher Summerville, Kevin Horgan, Liquidnet, Zawadi Trading Ltd, Olivia 
Mukami, Kush Paiman, Eva Gichuki, Rachael Kabuya, Vaibhan Gandhi, Elahe, 
Sandton INT Ltd, Pam Goldings, Metsel Cables Ltd, Osoita Lodge, Zulekha, Geno. 

Car 5:
Alan McKittrick, Bruce Knight, Jon Bovard, Doungu Smith, 
Kyle Ray, Graham McKittrick
Total Funds Raised: KES 6,924,370
Almandine Corporation, Altab Africa Limited, Associated Battery Manufacturers 
(E.A.) Limited, Associated Motors Limited, Barico Maintenance, Bimeda 
Limited, Bio Food Products Limited, Bresky Foundation, Bullpak Limited, 
Career Connections, Ceva Sante, Chemraw East Africa Limited, Chloride Exide 
(K) Limited, Civil Engineering Design (K) Limited, Cool Link Technics Limited, 
Danros, Devenish Nutrition, Diversey Eastern & Central Africa Limited, Dune 
Packaging, Eldoret Grains, Engineering Development, First Chartered Securites 
Limited, Flamco Ltd, Gallagher Power Fence Systems, Geerlofs Kenya Limited, 

Genafrica Asset Managers, Golden Wheels, Gradimico System + Supplies, Gurain 
Enterprises Limited, Hautech Business Systems, Integrated Ymr Partnership, 
Jayesh Natwarlal Lalji Shah (Pyramid Packaging), Kaplan & Stratton Advocates, 
Kenchic Limited, Kyevaluki Services Limited, Lets Go Travel Limited, Magana 
Holdings Limited, Magnum Engineers Limited, Mana Suppliers Limited, Marks 
Enterprises Limited, Mid Wave Freighters Limited, Nas Holdings Limited, Nas 
Plastics Limited, Nas Servair, Nic Bank Limited, Nutcracker Limited, Nutreco Nv, 
Old Tufnell Limited, Oxford Export, Palm Motor Limited, Panorama Technical 
Services Limited, Pembe Flour Mills Limited, Priyann Enterprises Limited, Pyrex 
General Agencies, Quality Plus Lab Serves Limited, Q-Zone Integrated Pest 
Mgnt Limited, Reubs Transporters, Riftvalley Products, Rigor Systems Limited, 
Seaboard Corporation, Solinc East Africa Limited, Sous Chef Limited, Specialised 
Fibre Glass Limited, Steelflow Enterprises Limited, Tandu Alarm Systems 
Limited, Target Traders (Kenya) Limited, Teamtech General Supplies Company 
Limited, Techpak Industries Limited, Texplast Industries Ltd, Thames Electricals 
Limited, The Acts Institute, Trade House Africa Limited, Unga Farm Care, Unga 
Farmcare (E.A.) Limited, Unga Limited, Wells Fargo Limited, Aggrey Mukolwe, 
Andanje Mwairumba, Dave Moore, David & Sarah Dannov, Dickson Jawichre, 
Dr. Philip Kahenya, Duncan Sifunah, Gille & Nick Hutchinson, Ian Baxter, Ivan 
Mckee, James Nyutu, James Tozer, Jerry Willem, John Billett, John Njenga, 
Jonathan Coulson, Kanini Haraka, Leah Tuitoek, Margaret Nyambura Theuri, 
Muraya Muiru, Nelroy Jackson, Patrick Nyaga & Eunice Njeru, Richard Harney, 
Robert Kabogo, Robert Thieme, Ron Crockett, Tim Dutt, Tony Linter, Vitalis 
Ojode, William Wilson.
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RHINO CHARGE 2017 CAR SPONSORS

Car 6:
Manee Choda, Rajnish Choda, Sandev Choda, Amardeep 
Singh, Niccolo Amsellem
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,138,000
Harpal Singh Choda, The Poigenet Trust, Rohin & Toral Vora, Regal 
Pharmaceuticals, Tyre Masters Ltd.

Car 7:
Mahesh Bhatti, Pritpal Singh, John Michino, Pier Luigi 
Vigada, Ashish Bhatti
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,741,550
Mahesh Bhatti, S.G.A Holdings Kenya Ltd, Rajendra Patel, Mr. Kihara, Executive 
Rental Ltd, Placid View Properties/ Ole Sereni, Swissport Kenya, Mr. Jeroen 
de Clercq, Ashish Bhatti, Pipe Manufacturers, Impala, City Panel Beaters, 
Jascruisers, Overland 4×4, Sarjit,John Batten, Ami, Giselle Gonzales, Nigel & 
Kate, Pieter de Man, Terence Yao, David Gachie, Philip, Rupert Batstone, Axel 
Fischer & Audrey Leblic, Ivan Karels Werk & IK, Jan Meurer, Peter Penseel, Gianni 
Parola, BDP Patric, URS, IVO Frankort, Ayden Galeh, John Batten, AMI.

Car 8:
Aadil Vaiani, Naeem Saigar, Taha Bhaiji, Tamim Bhaiji, 
Shazar Anwar
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,528,000
Aadil Vaiani, Bollore Transport & Logistics Kenya, Apa Insurance Ltd, Mehari 
Kefela, Kabuito Contractors Ltd, Adamji Multi Supplies Ltd, Express Automation 
Ltd, MFI Document Solutions Ltd. 

Car 9:
Chris Ballard, Matt Evans, Adam Teufal, Chris Ballard, Lorian 
Campbell Clause, Simon Davies
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,729,220
John Bowden, Stephen Brooks, Karen Grant, Dennis Burnett, James Brooks, 
Margaret Brooks, Nico Van Rensburg, Michael Duder, John Onslow, Julia Duder, 
Ketan Shah, Stewart Henderson, Lyette Bouman, Nazma Jamal, Maurice Ngetich, 
Jane Leakey, Sarah Davies, Toon Hanegraaf, Redshank Ltd, Robin Davies, Simon 



Davies, A.J.W Dixson, Callie Lombard, Leah Kibii, Warren Spring, Joswa Malago, KEN-RG 
Ltd, Moellar Controls, Agriquip, Crown Paints, Wilnori Building, Shilpas, SKF, Peerless 
Tea, Ian Robertson, James Finlay, Vanessa Evans, Simba Corporation, Tredcor, Marshall 
Fowler Steam Services, Western Emporium, Eagle Engineering, Rongai Workshops, C. 
Ballard, Vivo Energy, John Bowden, Andy & Josie, Pedro & Sophie Fernandes, Nicky 
Felix, Patrick Avery, Johnny and Helen Onslow. 

Car 10:
Jonathan Stichbury, Fergus Robley, Billy Coulson, Joss Taylor, 
Stuart Barden
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,538,000
The Specialised Safari Co. Ltd, Nini Ltd, SJ Outram & C.W Outram, Lamorna Ltd, Osirua 
Limited, Fergus Robley, W. Coulson, Ausquest Kenya Ltd, Kirtan Shah, Rabo Bank, 
Mzuri Sweets Ltd, Remington Agency, Reeswood Enterprises, Jetlak Foods, J. Taylor, 
Kestrel Capital E.A Ltd, Apex Capital, African Alliance Kenya, Standard Investment 
Bank, J.D. Stichbury.

Car 11:
Ashwin Gidoomal, Chets Mukherjee, Mitesh Shah, Ravi Patel, 
Sachin Patel
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,049,925
Mitesh Shah, Kenindia Assurance Co. Ltd, Vivo Activewear Ltd, Cyber Trace Ltd, Sachin 
Anil Patel, Shah Mitesh Kiritkant, Irrico International Ltd, Interplant Roses, Amiran 
Kenya Ltd, Geerlofs Kenya Ltd, Panalpina Airflo Ltd, G.A Insurance Ltd, BTB Insurance 
Ltd, Subati Group Ltd, Carton Manufacturers Ltd, Dodhia Packaging Ltd, Elgon Kenya 
Ltd, AGA Industrial Ltd, Arrowhead Insurance Agency, Anoop Singh Sandhu, Kingsway 
Tyres Ltd, Innovative Apps Ltd, Rajan Pramod Bhandari, Raji Rameshkumar Patel, 
Deepak Ranji Patel, Dentex Industries Ltd, Packhard Ltd, Packaging Industrial Ltd.

Car 12:
Wayne Barratt, Brett Sievwright, Simon De la Ray, Paul Davis, Alan 
Hartman, Daniel Hill
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,000,395
Daniel Hill, Platinum Credit Ltd, Rentworks Kenya Ltd, Premier Credit Kenya Ltd, 
Platinum Credit Uganda, Platinum Credit Tanzania, Platinum Credit Kenya.

Car 13:
Dhanraj Matharu, Rajeev Gandhi, Anish Chouhan, Manik Choda, 
Sunit Chandaria, Nehal Bhatt
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,540,076
Metal Equipment Ltd, Team Metal, General Foods, Quintons Pharmacy, Mitesh Chouhan, 
Techpro Systems, Vaishali Patel, Galaxy Fasteners & Supplies, Thorn Electricals Ltd, 
Jayesh Pravin Chouhan, Sachin Verma & Karen Anne Verma, Anaida Investments Ltd, 
Sparks Consult, Deogun Engineering, Tezla Ltd, E.A Tanners Ltd, Thika Wax Works, Iko 
Briq Ltd, Kalson Properties Ltd, Wildtrek Safaris, Eastwood Consulting Ltd, Decko Ltd, 
Jasmeer K. Sidhu , Ravi Rajdev, Mangat IB Patel Ltd, Jay & Tina Hirani, Sam Moon, Shelly 
Soor, Paul Tucknott, Hoobie, Sachin Parnar.

Car 14:
Priten Patel, Vishal Patel, Numeir Patel, Joseph Mrema, Shishir 
Patel, Vimal Patel
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,010,690
Priten Patel, SilAfrica Ltd, Prime Bank Ltd, Steel Structures Ltd, Trade Made Ltd, Mr. 
M. Chandaria & S.M Chandaria, Daktari, Patels & Soleils, Dak & Seema, Yunis, Shezana, 
Mayfair Insurance Ltd, Team Chomz.

Car 15:
Anthony Stow, Mark Reading, Chris Holmes, Nimit Patel, Paul 
Statham, Thom Hunt 
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,647,052
Mark Reading, Alpha Grain Millers Ltd, Elsen Lars Karstad, Talisman Limited, 
Bacardi- Martini, Tradall S.A, Ann Statham, Phil Mackie, Ross Family, D2p 
Autoparts, AKA Studio Ltd, Nimit Patel, Quavatel Ltd, Finleys, Perigrinks Fire & 
Eng. Ltd, Muguku Farm, Lyfe Holdings Ltd, Superfit Steelcon, Emerge E.A.

Car 16:
Andy Hill, Derek Upstone, Joel Darche, Aidan Moore, Paolo 
Abenavoli, William Waugh
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,571,000
Andrew Hill, Mitchell Andrew, Ian Stamp, Better Globe Forestry Ltd, Muriu 
Mungai & Co. Advocates, Mehta Electricals Ltd, Kris Verspecht, Animet Ltd, 
Kris Verspecht, Lexicon Plus Ltd, Derek Upstone, Microskills Info Techno, DRC 
Insurance Brokers, Centaur Ins. Brokers, Grill City Catering, Suresh Kanji Patel, 
DMJ Architects, Pacific Aviation, Braeburn Nanyuki, Aben Group Ltd, Gulf Energy 
Ltd, East African Safari Air Express, Socabelec East Africa, D&G Insurance  Brokers, 
Oliver Lauvaux, Wadid Construction Company, Union Logistics Ltd, Mirror of 
Hope, Derek Upstone.

Car 17:
Brendan Hill, David Carroll, Russell Neylan, Louise Leakey, 
Jack Neylan, Mark McCloy
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,596,877
C Power Consulting Ltd, Colin & Nicole Church, Airspray Kenya Ltd, Network 
for Good, Micato Safaris, Ruth Todd, Sue & Jackie, Henry Sugden, Lewis 
Risdale, Wendy Phillips, David Carroll, Giles Hudson, Mel, Debbie & Graham 
Frankland, Kenneth Carroll, Melanie Alexander, Becci & Jo, Safari Collection, 
Drama Developments, Power Consulting, Jonathan Havelock, Anjarwalla & 
Khanna, Jonno Baker, Joanne Louis Carroll & David.

Car 18:
Alykhan Fazal, Amaan Ali Fazal, Christopher Print, Karan 
Sehmi, Reid Arensen, Stephen Thogo
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,513,544
Autodrome Services Ltd, Fazal Aly Khan, Bussem Ltd, H.G. Thanawalla, 
Executive Health Care, Kinetic Controls Ltd, DTB, Crown Paints Ltd, Gulf Energy 
Ltd, Havjeet Singh Sokhi, Chris Print, Holiday Bazaar, Ideologie Ltd, BRCK Ltd, 
MFI Document Solutions, Bellway Gardens Ltd, Rosemary Mwangi, Vitumob 
Company Ltd, Reid Phillip Arensen, London Distillers Kenya Ltd, C.R Print, Cars 
R Us Ltd, Amin Afridi, John McDonald, Aaron, Meekaeel, Sohail, Yi-Tsen Liu, 
Nicolai, Benny P Jammin, Vishal Gorajia, Karen Dhaliwal, Rachael Demoze, 
Waheeda Shamasdin, Aly Meghji, Brian Sun, Benny, Fodi & Noren, Sofia, Sofiya 
Gulam, Anita, Mehboob Virani, Carlos Fernandes, Nimet, Nimette Shamji, Gurraj 
Singh, Gurpreet Sandhu, Narmin Kassam, LeeAnne Lavender. 

Car 19:
Petra Somen, Sabine Kontos, Emma Morton, Catherine 
Coulson, Lucy Waddington, Ina Zimmerman
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,013,495
Petra & Jonathan Somen, Muthaiga Travel, The Real IPM, Elgon Kenya, Decanter 
Rtd, Palacina Interiors, Access Kenya, David Somen, Catherine Coulson, Dream 
Coat Automotive, Lucy Waddington, Healthy U 2000 Ltd, Nic Bank, Thomas 
& Emma Morton, Mesa Pack Ltd, Standard Bank, Victoria Carbonell, Elspeth 
Morton, Katy Grant, Andrew & Martin, Esther & Tilly Miller-Comrie, Maureen, 
Patsy, David Brown, Judith & Jimmy James.

Car 20
Ajitesh Kapoor, Rizwan Jiwani, Darshak Patel, Paras Shah, 
Harshit Patel, Runal Patel
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,500,774
Rihaz Sidi, Chandari Foundation, Basco Products, Mohamed, Prime Bank, Raka 
Milk, Ashwin Patel, BTB Insurance, BMA Associates, Kacon Kapital, Armco 
Ltd, Anuja Chehar, Modern Coast, Avane ltd, Silverstone Tyres, King Plastic, 
Liquidnet, Kevin Horgan, Runal Patel, Aris Ltd, Porsche Centre Nbi, Steel 
Structures Ltd, Vikos Gant, Slumbela Ltd, Khumasia Foundation, Acme Steel Ltd, 
Ashok Ambalal  Patel, UM Industries (E.A), Deana Enterprises, Paras Shah, Runal 
Patel, Apex Steel, The Heron Hotel, Tononoka Steel, Sato Properties, AD Kamani, 
Land Mark Holdings, Apex Steel, Digital Hub Ltd, Doshi & Co., Patty, Sharon 
Ollig, Richard Alberg, Ted Liam, Jeremy Bowman, Christopher Summerville, 
Dickson, Salimah and Adil, Johnnie, Rushinah, Ankeet Khimasia, Amit, Sacchin 
Shah, Ashley Hollier, Stephen Ford, Ajitesh Kapoor.

Car 21:
Jonathan Somen, Michael Kontos, Jonathan Somen, Derek 
Steel, Richard Hechle, Jeremy Ashworth 
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,061,926
Michael & Sabine Kontos, Dimension Data Solutions, Bezalel Steel Fabricators, 
Access Kenya Group, Plessey International, Faha Graphics, Kenya Stationers, 
Vivid Printing, Pribhai Enterprises, Skyline Industries, Jagani Shabbar, Uchumi 
Quick Suppliers, MFI Document, Vital, Statpack Ind ltd, Mangu Auto-Hardware 
Ltd, Rosebud Enterprises, Modern Ways Ltd, Xylon Motors Ltd, Roy Parcel 
Services Ltd, Kingsway Tyres Ltd, All Cargo Global Logistics, Direct Wheelers 
Express, Brent Technologies, Lauser Technologies, Travel Affairs Limited, 
Palbina Travels Ltd, Dimension Data Solutions, Netpro Co. ltd, Premier Nutrition, 
Yara Animal Nutrition, Devenish Animal Nutrition, Let It Grow Africa, Market 
Networks Kenya Ltd, Bayer East Africa, Nic Bank, Inooro Fm, Africa Fleet 
Management Solutions. 
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MONEY RAISED KES 153,649,529



Car 22:
Gray Cullen, Tony Binks, Peter Tyrrell, Crista Cullen, Simon 
Holdsworth, Anthony Binks
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,591,570
Gray Cullen, General Motors E.A Ltd, Champion Agencies, Starbright Services, 
Anthony Binks, Peter Tyrrell, Specialised Fibre Glass Ltd, Safenet Technologies, 
Flamingo Horticulture Ltd, Mecol Ltd, Pyramid Motors Ltd, Simon Holdsworth, 
Kim & Toby, Lisa Mann, Fabs, Eric Rogers, Christina Tabacco, James Paterson, 
Guy McCaldin, Dan Shea, Sean Maxwell, James Allan, Ian Nagle, Garrett Fullam, 
Moira Brehony, Mira Kelada, Joshua, Hugh Power, African Environments, 
Gerda Muller-Fourie, Chris Thorpe, Ann spencer, Heather Wright, Chris, Jane 
Figueirdo, Peadar Brehony, Peter Dray, Kayleigh Porter, Timothy Chambers, 
Frances Holdsworth, Sam Tibbatts, James White, Archie Kane, Mark Warren, 
Joanne Humber, Simon Holdsworth, Kate Henderson, Martyn Thomas, Martin 
Robertson-Bond, Phil Spencer, Simon Knight, Roger Yorke, Matthew Ryan, 
William Robert, Douglas Noble, Emily Carpenter, Paul Fisher, Sally Holdsworth, 
Darryl Plummer, Roderick McNeil, Halley Kow, Andrew Jones, Richard Durose, 
DB, V Wheadon, Andy Goodchild, Alison Rowsell, Tim Levy, Will Ferguson, 
Alexander Newey, Olga Whamond, Angus Monro, Jamie Perkins, J Tribe, Mark 
Jephcott, Ronald Walton, Sandra Denmeade, Marcus Orchard, Susanne Morrell, 
David Lumley, J Thompson, James Perris, Eddie Standish, Andrew Linford, 
James Munson, Virginia Harrow, Pennie Muir, Kate Riley, Tom Allen, Nigel 
Denmeade, Sandy Mcilvenna, Nick Winter, Bulent Kandemir.

Eurocon Tiles Products, Hydro Development Ltd, Blue Stone Ltd, Kitchens & Beyond 
Ltd, Accra Developers Ltd, Suzanne Watts, SC Consulting Ltd, Komal Construction 
Co. Ltd, Aqua Plumbing Co. Ltd, Cropchem Suppliers, Reynard Africa Ltd, Satiender 
Singh Sehmi, Neolife Consultants Ltd, Prime Aluminium Casement Ltd, Osho 
Chemical Ind. Ltd, SKF Kenya Ltd, Adidev Enterprises Ltd, Smart Glass Industries 
Ltd, HMG Financial Consultants Ltd, Lalji Ramji Filling Station Ltd, PJ Dave Flowers 
Ltd, Niichil Savla, Nikhul Vishram, Luminarc, Alex Migwi, Raju Mohindra, Raj Shah, 
Premier Industries Ltd. 
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Car 23:
Peter Kinyua, Tomie Hellerstedt, Moses Nyagah, Johan 
Mistiaen, John Macharia, Tom Morton
Total Funds Raised: KES 15,353,311
John Macharia, Kenya Railways, Ben Mutiso, Sportpesa, Safaricom Ltd, Servicoff 
Ltd, Oliver Von Kauffman, Peter Kihanya, Tom Morton, BM Security, Johan 
Mistiaen, Comply Industries Ltd, Ben Mutiso, Moses Nyagah, River Café, Intex 
Construction, Lariak Landscapes, Porsche Centre, Emilio Mugo, Travel Associates, 
John Ludden, James Hassell, Caroline Cerruti and Nic Hailey, Roy & Veronica 
Pickering, TravelShoppe Company, Tommy, John Macharia, Mira Shah, Kenya 
Railways Corporation. 

Car 24:
Jaspal Matharu, Keith Henrie, Kishan Bhanderi, Zane Young, 
Amritpal Ghataurhae, Jatinder Thethy
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,005,000
Specialised Alluminium Ren. Ltd, Intra-Africa Assurance Co. Ltd, Mabati Rolling 
Mills Ltd, Relcon Power, Ashif Walji, AAA Growers, Tononoka Steels, Naran 
Varsani, Trade Roots, Mombasa Cement Ltd, Ali Fabricators, Dunhill Impex & 
Trading, Master Power, Bay Tree Realty, E.A Elevator Company, Impala Glass, 
Dorma K. Ltd, Interior Evolution, Crown Paints, Pipe Manufacturers, Techpro 
Systems, Laiser Hill Academy, Komal Construction, Jagdeep Channa, Yuvi 
Construction, Twiga Chemical Ind., Jaspreet Kaur, Gamma Delta, Channa, 
Sasema Group, Tile & Carpet, Jetinder, Seyani Bros. 

Car 25: 
Alasdair Keith, Hamish Ker, Bruce Roberts, Maarten Piet, 
Tom Mason
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,058,113
Alasdair Keith, Ocean Agriculture, Geerlofs, Schreurs East Africa, Mars Mechanical 
Engineering, Techpak, Bayer E.A, The Charging Hippos, James Kanyangi, Van 
Kleef-Kenya Ltd, Panalpina- Airflo Ltd, Rajen Shah, Oserian Development Co. 
Ltd, Meluck Kenya Ltd, Angus Ker Consultancy Ltd, Kordes Roses, Elgon Kenya 
Ltd, James Finlay K Ltd, Flamingo Horticulture Ltd, The Kenyan Good Food 
Company Ltd, Pamingo Ltd, Quite Bright Films Lifestyle (EPZ) Ltd, Monique 
Gardel, SKF-Kenya Ltd, Sam Jethwa, Wafex, Dan Marano, Peninah & David, 
Shahrzad, Lesley Turner, Rachel, Ian Coppell, Richard Jedreski, Nikhil, Mars 
Engineering, Meilland, Pherobank, Orion, Ecospray, Microcide, Tom Vermeer, 
Philip Charlton- Smith, Future Technology, Flamingo Flowers, Mark Kershaw, 
Henk Swarts, Maarten Piet, Meilland, JP Coolers.

Car 26:
Uday Patel, Asit Patel, Sanjay Gautama, Teeku Patel, Bijal 
Patel, Kostas Alexandrou
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,543,205
Aspaud Company, Greenhills Investments Ltd, Century City Property, Hetal Patel, 
Pankas Patel, HD Patel, Express Machinery, Intex Construction, Sky Healthcare, 
Lesukut Ltd, Aquapet + Stationers, Sanjay Gautama, Lancet Kenya Ltd, Osho 
Chemicals, Guardian Holdings, Rishi Ramrakha, Asit Patel, Danny Chemwor, 
Nazmin Gutpa, Simone en Bram, Felicia, Patchara, Reding.

Car 27:
Amman Shah, Sagar Shah, Neeval Shah, Mehul Shah, Sawan 
Shah, Shahil Shah
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,512,408
Amman Shah, Ideologie Ltd, King Plastic Ind. Ltd, Texplast Ind. Ltd, Bluekey 
Software Solutions, Silpack Ind. Ltd, Rina Chuni, Manipal International Printing 
Press, Timber Corner Ltd, L’Oreal UK, Rhinopoly, Sawan Shah, Raju & Kalpana, 
Hannah, Luke & Harshnira, Sneha, Simon & Rosie, Krish, Atul Parmar, Soma 
Associates, Oil Seals & Bearings, Rajesh Karia, Securex, Kingsway, PKF, Daniel 
Mugo, Rio Kenya, Asmita Shah, Mr. & Mrs. J Taylor, Crownscope Insurance, 
Statpack, Good Rajesh, Friendship Containers, GA Insurance, Good Earth Group, 
Mehta Shah & Associates.

Car 28:
Torben Rune, Alex Gibbs, Paul Berriman, Peter Kaufmann, 
Luc De Villele, Xavier Verdeyen
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,549,448
Torben Rune, Abacus Business Partners Ltd, Elizabeth Rune, Nic Bank, Southern 
Cross Safaris, Caroline & Kurt Von Wolff, Chris Angell, Tobias Wagner, Rune 
Bonnely, Tanja Kaufmann, Verner Mortensen, Caroline Trigaux, Peter Kaufmann, 
Paul Berriman, Sarah Berriman, Tobias Wagner, Tom Craven, Andrew Hurt, 
Dennis Kaiser, Hadelin de Metz, Francois, Luc de Villele, Ryan Stewart, Rohini, 
Beth Rune, Palle Rune, Francois Rousseau, Salvatore Castellano, Vicky Horsey.

Car 29:
Ashwin Kapoor, Philip Walton, Bhupesh Lakhani, Riaz Sidi, 
Neel Shah 
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,540,000
Ajitesh Kapoor, BRCK Ltd, Dipak, Power Engineering, P.G Bison, Dhanji, Nestle, 
Vending Services, Chadha, Nanak Car Parts, Lochag Transport, Royal Chargers, 
Crownscope, Ashwin Kapoor, Bhupesh Lakhani.

Car 31:
Brian Kiondo, Utz Pape, Steven Ogwapit, Anne Angwenyi, 
Peter Mungai, Alan Majisu
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,612,000
Family Bank, Eastra Solutions, Daykio Plantations, Brookhurst International 
School, Afapack Enterprises Ltd, Agnes Wambui Mwiligi, Stephen Oduol, Anne 
Njeri, Achelis Material Handling, Muriuki Kijana Mworia, Ingenious Concepts 
Group Steven Ogwapit, Yvonne Ndungu, Anne Angwenyi, Rebecca Mbithi, 
Brian Kiondo.

Car 32:
Nikhil Vishram, Gulraaj Sehmi, Kaushil Halai, Bharat Pitrola, 
Hem Bhachu, Ashish Vishram
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,032,000
Cementers Ltd, Karsan Ramji & Sons Ltd, Tononoka Rolling Mills, Master Power 
Systems Ltd, Basco Products Ltd, Hotpoint Appliances Ltd, Victoria Commercial 
Bank, Grundfos Kenya Ltd, Intra Africa Assurance, Parbat Siyani Construction, 

Car 33:
Tony Hughes, Mikey Hughes, Russell Hughes, Alastair Fison, 
Charles Hewitt-Stubbs, Jeremy Holley
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,518,000
Garrison Gates Ltd, East Africa Security Options Ltd, Tony Hughes, Bayer E.A Ltd, 
Amiran Kenya Ltd, Tack Rack Ltd, Leboo Safari Tours Ltd, Rhino Safaris Ltd, ORD 
Group Ltd, Port Conveyors Ltd, Mark Peter Reading, Express Impress Car Hire Ltd, 
Mark PR, Michelle AO, SS Marketing & Advertising Ltd, Ultimate Window Solutions 
Ltd, J.S Rihal, Unitrade K Ltd, James Finlay K Ltd, JK Holley, Syngenta, Jeremy Holley.



Car 34:
Rajesh Maini, Anuj Kent, Hani Petro, Nish Lakhani, Charles 
Lansenfeldt, Hasit Patel
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,003,900
Rajesh Maini, Kenindia Assurance, Boehringer Ingelheim, Acceler Global 
Logistics, Aly Khan, Roop Ruparel, Pinu Mangat, Sanjay Karia, Jinal Savla, 
Azim Taijbee, Miroslaw Vignivic, Mukesh Shah, Jitesh Upadhey, Boris, Yunus 
Essajee, Punit Vadgama, Kunaal Shilkotra, Sanjay Ghandi, Kishan Barot, Forleys 
Ltd, Adcock Ingram, Goran Iliic, Sohansons Ltd, Generics Africa, McNaughton 
Ltd, Dev Cloth Ltd, Windsor Members, Devan Bhundia, Amar Mehta, Kishore 
Patel, Nivina Investment Ltd, Kaushal Sanghvi, ICK Insurance Rokers, Kalson 
Properties Ltd, Slumberland Kenya, Solvochem EA Ltd, CYKA Ltd, Foam Mattress 
Ltd, Indoors E.A Ltd, GA Insurance Ltd, Bimal Kantaria, Nalin Shah & Co., Index 
Cargo Logistics, RSI Investments, Engineering Supplies, Trans Mara Logistics, 
RSI Investments Ltd, Signion Group Ltd, Mark Holdings Ltd, Samir Maini, Bharjs, 
Divya Patel, The Ropers, Ashif Madha, Raju Modasia, Sanabjeet Singh, Krushal 
Shah, Amar Gardi.

Car 35:
Mark Tilbury, Peter Robert, Chris Eden, Herman Ruijsenaars, 
Robin Tilbury, Guy Elms 
Total Funds Raised: KES 3,742,377
East Africa Chains Limited, Hog Charge, Brian D’souza,  Marina Stewart, 
Warren Jacobs, Robin Bebbington, Bud Panesar,Timothy Graeme, Michelle, 
Sabrina D’souza, Jaspal Sagoo, Rob Collinge, Catherine Bond, Gary Hannan, 
Mark Kielburger, Lineke Sassek, Vincent Boulages, Hilary Kimboroh, Peter 
Tilley, Richard Corcoran, Stu Herd, Jay Shanghaui, Fiona Elms, George Towey, 
Jill Flowers, Romageco, Career Connection, Panafrican Equipment, Farmers 
Choice, Lets Go Travel, Formula One Garage, Kenchic Ltd, Cookswell Jikos, Peter  
Scholes, Peter, Fior Di Lotte, Kangarui, Cedars Restaurant, Jan Kraaisenbrink, 
John Porter, Peter Ruijsenaars, Mark Tilbury, Iain Gibson, Chris & Anita Eden, 
Ester & Kim Sonderby Hansen,  Lincoln Supporters, Pippa Tilbury, Rocky 
Hitchcock, Kim Hansen, Uwe & Eva Miersch, Herman Ruijsenaars, Peter 
Gerstrom, Hog Hunters, Hotdog Wheels, Izzies Kalasinghas Not Fast Not Furious, 
Vicious & Delicious, Challo Jada Hop, Hog Riders, Bacon Bosses, Zipa Zapa Dasher 
Smasher, Mud Mashers, The Peponi Pepperoni’s, Highsomes, Gear Changers, 
Ghost Riders, Team Hot Wheels, Biological Bikes, Speedstars, Superstar Riders, 
Espt, Pacesetters, The Wind, Chunky Monkeys, Nolli, Bacon, The Black Sheep, 
Muddy Marshmallows, Super Chargers, Muddy Monkeys, 21 Jeffs, The Super 
- Holic Hogsters, The Red Hot Kung Fu Pandas, Hog Chicks, Team 48, Luna 
Chicks, The Muddy Divas, Gorjus Gals, Muddy Piglets, Little Miss Muddy, Pesky 
Pedlers, Squad Goals, Bad Boys, Slippin Slugs 2, Kamakazi Hogs, Mud Pirates, 
Dare Devils, Hogwarts, Burning Rubber, The Hot Hippos, Bush Babes, Pilli Pippa, 
The Matatus, The Boda Boda Express, Crazy Crocs, Panthers, Wahoo Warriors, 
Bodabodas, The Banana Brothers, Happy Hogs, The Hippy Hogs, Pina Colada, 
Silly Cyclists, Warty Warthogs, The Warriers, Animals, African Riders, The 
Savages, Wild Coyote Ii, Biker Girls, X Class, Team Umizoomi, Bmw, Charging 
Horns, Muddy Hogs Pesky Pedlers Ii, The White Tigers, Riley Rats, Wild Dogs, 
Hogs In Charge, Wild Coyote I, Mermaids Of Duty, Mud Blasters, Adrenalin Rush, 
Dank Memes, Roadrunners, Elite Force, Aliens, Sweet Hogs Of Wisdom, The 
Raptors, Team Extreme, Forest Hogs, Ghost Riders Ii, The Real Gear Changers, 
Savage Homies, Chog Hogs, Horrible Hogs, Handsome Hogs, Dankoulous Hogs, 
Hoggy Doggys, Plump Ponies, Crackelicious, Tasty Bacon, Percy Piglets, Bacon 
Buddies, Haunting Hyraxes, Greensteds Cheetahs, Greensteds Elementrix, 
Orange & 3 Lemons, The Chargers, Kccl, Greensteds Speedsters, Bad & Boujee, 
Jaws & Claws, Olympus, Speed Bandits 2.0, Star Boys, The Road Hogs, Cruise 
Control, 7(Squared) Team Extreme, Tour De Friends.

Car 36:
Adrian Wilcox, Tarek Keshavjee, Andrew Gay, S.J Kok, 
Sebastian McKinlay
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,552,559
Tarek Keshavjee, Seb McKinlay, Mbagathi Gardens, Lori Systems, Erez Moshi, 
African Horizons, Will Freight, African Horizons, Aberdair Aviation Ltd, Lisa 
Bandari, Nicola Tait, Laburnum Associates Ltd, David Pike, Bethan Canterbury, 
Rupert Edis, Andrew Trotter, Farren Drury, Marcus & Nik Doyle, George Hawkins. 

Car 37:
John Kanyali, Anton Kinaiya, Jamal Kimani, Joseph Kimani, 
Peter Kanyali, Moses Maina
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,160,786
John Kanyali, Kanyali & Co., Takiyah Kanyali, Roselyne Kinaiyia, Himashu 
Shah, Chuni Shah, Peter Kanyali, Ratalal Shah, Joe Kimani, Anton Kinaiyia, 
Rasik Kantaria, John Mutua, Vipin Shah, Milan Shah, Leisure Lodge, Security 
Group Msa.

Car 38:
Sean Avery, Patrick Avery, Kieran Avery, Harry Brainch, Alan 
De Boer, James Boyd-Moss
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,799,243
George Zibarras, Andrew & Jan Gregory, East Africa Drillcon, Cunningham 13
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MONEY RAISED KES 153,649,529

Lindsey, REA Vipingo Plantations, Hilary Atkins, Richard Harney, Colin & Nicole 
Church, Britam, Shinda Ltd, Peter Brainch, Africa Born Safaris, Indian Ocean 
Adventures, Okell, B. Allen, Kit Townsend, Orla Cawley, Matt Harriss, Marcus 
Church, V. Finch, Mangat Patel, ASP Company Ltd, Kisima Farm, Philip Coulson, 
Gras Savoye, Drilling and Prospecting, Le Rustique, Niel Cuthbert, AFEW (K) Ltd, 
Patrick Avery, Mel Pearson-Wright, Stef, Rob Dunford, Keith, Matthew & Alice, 
Mark Phillips, Claire Fraser, Maike Potgieter, The McCaldins, Katie Dalrymp, Richard 
Thimbleby, Tom Goodwin, Brian Glover, Wes & Virginia, Brenda Brainch, Faffie, 
Emma Tebbs, Richard, Susan Page, Dara Stanley, Philip Jones, Jared Boldemann, 
Keith Dixson, Lisa Lee, Rupert Kellock, Wen Loong, Randeep, Michael Godfrey, 
Ryan Pape, David Nolan, John Nicholas, Colm D’Olier, Matthew Owen, Jason Mott, 
Patrick Avery, Travis Hanour, Sir John Rose, J Hargreaves, Rosie & Daniel, Lynette & 
Ralph, Kate & Julian,  Jay Simson, Mc Bolde, Cormac Farrell, Cornelia Palmer, Henry 
MacHale, Susan Phillips, Brian Shorter, Moira Scarlett, Todd Allen, Andrea Avery, 
Nick & Norah Ashford-Hodges, Mady Tarrant, John & Claire Maiden, Ben Anderson, 
Simon Ernst, Jon Dallimore, Egan, Maiden, John Rose, Sam & Gilly McBride, Phallic 
Whitemuffly, Marcus Dixson, Tim & Sue Jackson, Owen, Rowena Okell, Jess Brainch, 
John & Katie Rogers, Peter Okell, James Boyd, Tarbarrow CC , Bulldogs Cricket 
Team, Charlie O’Sullivan, Hannah Clement & Stephen Bishop, The Readheads, 
Naomi Barton, Laurence Bax, Sahana & Steve, Oliver Mint, Oliver Clough, Gareth, 
Jane Clement, Oliver Slack, Huw Thomas, Emma Thomas, Flora Snape, Clare Miller, 
Eri & Andy, Sam Buckingham, David Hughes, Pat Havers, Dave Stapleton, Stuart, 
Fifi Hoppe & Ian Oakshett, Lesedi Mookapele, Frithy, The Pecks, George & Jean 
Handley, Patrick Calvert, Emma Thomas, Sarah Blunder, James Boyd,  Tim Pierce, 
Chiara Parazzi, Miranda.

Car 41:
Amit Sharma, Nishit Mediratta, Timothy Manyuria, Eric Govani, 
Zubin Parikh
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,527,950
Eric Govani, China Zhongxing Co. Ltd, Jasmine Enterprises Ltd, Landmark Holdings 
Ltd, Philip Maina, Galu Safaris Ltd, Arun Chada, P.G. Bison, Packhard Ltd, Zubin 
Pariich, Mumbi Coffee Ltd, Travel Affairs Ltd, Anil Sachania, Greenpot Enterprises 
Ltd, Parmacen Investments Ltd, China National Aero-Tech, Lexicon Plusion Ltd, 
Parmacen Investments Ltd, Eric Govani, Slumberland K. Ltd, Jeenal Shah.

Car 42:
Neil McRae, William Carr-Hartley, Mikey Carr-Hartley, Anthony 
Havelock, Damian Fison, Garry Hopcraft
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,591,882
Hass Consult Ltd, Martha Falkenberg, Fiona Ferguson, John Low, Colin & Nicole 
Church, Patrick Mugambi, First Chartered Securities, Hanif Gulam & Shaleen 
Keshavjee, Delta Properties Ltd, AMS Hotels Ltd, AMS Properties Ltd,  Sylvia 
Katana, The Junction Ltd, Smart Gyms Ltd, Gemma McRae, Benedict Clay,  
Intergrated YMR P-ship, Tilisi Developments Ltd, Anjarwalla & Khanna, Travel N 
Style, Flamingo Horticulture, Benedict Clay, Tanya & Michael Carr-Hartley, Seiya 
Ltd, High Ratio Ltd, Knight Frank Ltd, Muriu Mungai & Co., Empowers Africa,  
Judith, Blair, Robert, Eyes on You Safaris, Banovich Wildscapes Foundation, C Choi, 
Falkenberg Family, Perenchio Family, Car 10, Tim Mott & Pegan Brooke, Ryan, Lee 
& Becki, Zoe Brandon, Robin D, Tom Richards, Mike R, Raye Ward.

Car 40:
Shaun Miller, Marcus Rayner, Toby Francombe, Peter 
Thompson, Ross Field, Peter Francombe
Total Funds Raised: KES 3,114,406
Elgon Kenya Ltd, Treadsetters Tyres, Shashi Insurance Brokers, Techpak, Rolf 
Schmidt, Yara East Africa Ltd, Syngenta E.A, Bantaram & Co., Try Hard Traders, 
Amiran Kenya, Fabulous Printers, BASF EA Ltd, Oryx Energies, High Ratio, Ocean 
Agriculture, Mangzhou Agro, Crater Automobiles, Fresh Handling, Tesco, Farm 
Engineering Ind., Bayer E.A, Mascor, Hygrotech, Flamingo Kenya, Shade Nett Ltd, 
Wuerth Kenya Ltd, Goldsuite Pty Ltd Kevin Boekestein, Specialised Fibreglass, Peter 
Thompson, Sai Raj, Royal Seed, Kenya Highland Seed, Scott Bader, Osho Chemicals 
Industries, Kingsway Tyres, Kisima Farm, Greenlife Crop Protection.

Car 43:
Vishal  Shah, Tariq Rashid, Raj Bains, Sajid Abdulrehman, 
Ajay Shah, Tariq Hussain
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,504,000
Vishal Shah, King Plastic, Neil Mukesa, Kalson Properties, Skypex Supplies, Oil 
Seal & Bearings, Uneco Paper Ltd, Jagani Shabbar Ebrahim, Kenya Stationers, 
Sun Africa, Osho Chemical, Print Fast, Baldev Singh, Transy Ltd, Impala Auto 
Spares, Pipe Manufacturers, Ganatra Plant, Logistics 365, Rajreet Kour, Rajdeep 
Singh, Harjaj Singh, Elgon K Ltd, Resham Bains, BTB Insurance, Tausi Assurance, 
Kingsway Tyres, Unifilter, Mjengo Ltd, SS Ltd, Guardian Bank, Merit Africa Ltd, 
Bid Shah Mira, Euro Petroleum.



Jim Simons, Team 47, Grzegosz Kempski, Jane Craig, Bernard Spoerry, Betty Robin 
Claire Back, Pauline, Sara Shaw, Charlot Attwood, Betty Robin, Donna & Larry 
Donnahue, Maia & Chris, Sham Ehsani, Danni Trotter, Tapani Holopaisk, Daniel 
Ross, Jonathan Ross, Mr. & Mrs. John Scoda, Graig, Team 47, Spoerry, Ehsani, Julie 
Gwaderi, R. Corcora, Matt Peevers, Shauna Van Sanisk, Kasas Ltd, James Njenga, 
Rob Collinge, S. Herd, Bobby Kimbrough, Jas Virdee, Jay Shanghaui, Vicky McClean, 
Terry Davidson, Dream Coat Automotive Ltd, Jill Craig, Career Connections Ltd, 
Christen, Carol Knight, Mark Wardley, Christine Somers, Anis Pringle, Farzana 
Nathoo, John Porter, Greenlife Crop Protection, Amiran Kenya, Wildfire Ltd, 
Cropwise Agriservices, Global Oil Petroleum, Farah Somji.
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RHINO CHARGE 2017 CAR SPONSORS
Car 49:
Terry Childs, Patrick Garner, Anthony Childs, Chris Childs, 
Robert Calder, Emma Childs
Total Funds Raises: KES 1,735,500
Nisha Van Hoek, Chilworth Ltd, Strategic Consultants Ltd, Access Kenya Ltd, 
Corporate Insurance Company Ltd, Schreurs (E.A) Ltd, Geerlofs Kenya Ltd, 
Timaflor Ltd, Inshore Support Ltd, Iqplus (K) Ltd, Refrigeration Components Ltd, 
Plan & Place Insurance Brokers Ltd, Kigen Kandie, Monari Evans, Hitesh Manilal 
Kara, TLK Childs & or JL Childs, Wells Fargo Ltd, United Millers Ltd, Jacqueline 
Hilary Ayton, REA Vipingo Plantations Ltd,  Dry Associates ltd, Blackwood 
Hodge Ltd, Braeburn Schools Ltd, Premji Dungar & Sons, Fay Richard, Animet 
Ltd, Charlex Refrigeration Ltd, Nicholas & Claire Arnold, Williamson Tea, Rock 
Plant Kenya Limited, Gems Cambridge Int. Sch Ltd, Copy Cat Ltd, Chris Flatt, 
Safari Express Cargo Ltd, Cheryl Desouza, Bush and Beyond Ltd, Anthony Childs.

Car 50:
Mike Kirkland, Richard Frost, Don Nelson, John Nicholas, Nils 
Korschen
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,737,235
Mike Kirkland, NIC Bank, Nunura Insurance, Dodhia Motors, Elizabeth Frost, 
Seruder Roel, Bernard Ojango, Abdul Samji, Veronique Jennings, Alex 
Brenngsem, Tamarind Management, Anjai Patel, Vikram Kanji, Baldev Bhatti, 
Robert Collinge, Peter & Sandra Ruysenaars, Leopard Tours, Harry Spence, 
Harrish Patel, Dentons, Carmen Aniere, Alison Chater, Celia Behrens, Phil 
Gerschwend, Faiza Punja, Dave & Sue Williamson, John Chatwin, Craig Cleave, 
Moyon Chiius, Duncan & Jane Mitchell, Robin Hillyar, Charlotte & Richard, Lara, 
Errol  & Mugs, Chris & Meg Fryer, Siobhan Bamford, Ken Doig, Geoff Pelling, Biz 
& Richard, Seppo & Anna, Paul & Jillie, Duncan + Jane, Placid View Properties, 

Shamsherali M’d Lalani, Just Relax Singh Ltd, David Horsey, Kenfreight (E.A) 
Ltd, Transeast Ltd, Kingsway Tyres, Harry Atkinson, Mike & Suzanne Keates, Jan 
& Celine Verwiel, Amreek Singh, Big Five Tours & Safaris, Hascons Co., Safinaz 
Foundation, Anghiti Restaurnt Ltd, Bay Tree Realty Ltd, Satpal Singh Sira, Virdi 
Pharmacy Ltd, Sean Garstin Motors Ltd, Gurminder Singh Grewal, Fred & Maria 
Lobo, Sonya & Firoz Nanji, Specialised Aluminium Ltd, Kalz Mann & Co, PJ Dave 
Flowers Timau Ltd, Banbros Ltd, Nitro Chemicals Ltd, Jade Homes ltd, Hydro 
Developers Ltd.

Car 51:
Dominic Rebelo, Chiraag Shah, James Morgan, Ilya Gridnef, 
Sam Chappatte, Jesse Wambugu
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,145,963
Dominic Rebelo, Kirkland & Ellis Foundation, Anthony Corline, Caroline Karugu, 
Paul Kamau, Wangui Kaniaru, Sea Submarine Communication, Fabulous Printers 
Ltd, Jesse Wambugu, Strategic Consultants, SK Vidyarthi, Radio Africa, Vikas 
Gehlot, William Pike, Uneeco Paper Products, Jesse Wambugu, SK Vidyarthi, 
Amardeep Vidyarthi, Matina Stevis, Chiraag shah, Anjeli Sharma, Bronwen 
Biddle, Johanna & David Barber, Sanj & Family, Cormac Connor, Peter Morgan, 
swabey, Ed & Anne Patenaude, Charlie Swabey, Peter Morgan, Paula Riedel, 
Chris Field, Fiona Mac, Sarah & Philippe Chappatte, Howard Morgan, Greg DC, 
Gabrielle, Jessica Menon, Sethi Family, Leigh, Scott, Jo, Max, Carine, Aprajita 
Dhundia, Nile and Sandi Strohman, Keke, Partha, Jim B, Jon Newman, Phil, 
Ellie Michael, Jonah, Sunil & Radha Fernandes, Clem, Shravan Vidyarthi, Lianne 
Patenaude, JR, Anjli, Marieke, The Reynolds Family, Tom Chappatte, EGP Jr, 
Valerie Goldstein,Connie & Luis, Paul & Sid,  David Maloney,Endow,  Sam Joshi, 
Jack D, Ryan, Amy, Andrea & Danny, Grace, Ellie, Arqaam Capital, Mikaela, Bill 
McCloskey, Pete & Laura, A&G, Robi, Chiraag, Kirichwa Holdings Ltd, Anjarwalla 
& Khanna, Sonal Sejpal, Shital Shah, Rosa Nduati Mutero, Karim Anjarwalla, 
Amyn Mussa, Akash Devani, Rajal Upadyayha, Lameck Nyaga, Njeri Wagacha, 
Daniel Ngumi, Anne Kiunuhe, Aleem Tharani, Christine Kamunchulluh, Christine 
Kimathi, Fridah Mutiso, Sylvia Mathenge. 

Car 44:
Adil Khawaja, Paras Shah, Jamil Merali, Nelson Lekamisi, 
Jameel Umar Sheikh, Ilpirison Leamiro
Total Funds Raised: KES 6,304,013
Adil Khawaja, Apex Steel Ltd, Express Automation Ltd,  Kenya Power & lighting 
Co. Ltd, Mini Bakeries Nbi Ltd, Sunworld Safaris Ltd, KCB Bank, RSM Eastern 
Africa, Cooper K-Brands Ltd, NIC Bank, MMC Africa, Delta Properties, Strategic 
Consultants Ltd, Access Kenya Group, Majid Al Futtaim Hypermarkets, Baker Tilly 
Merali’s, Prime Park Ltd, Meghraj Capital Ltd, Mr. & Mrs. Soundrarajan, Edward 
Partet, Hot Point Appliances, First Chartered Securities Ltd, Bliss GVS Health Care 
Ltd, Executive Healthcare Sol., Universal Engineering System Ltd, Taurus Export 
Processing Zone Ltd, Chandaria Industries Ltd, Kestrel Capital (E.A), Tipilikwani 
Mara Camp Ltd, Mara Ngenche Safari Camp Ltd, Associated Construction Co 
(K) Ltd, Parklane Construction Ltd, Ikon Designs Ltd, Mohamud Mahat Noor, 
Ark Construction Ltd, EMPlan ltd, Akshay/ Hitesh Haria, Fairfax Investment Ltd, 
Tejinder Kaur Rihal & Jaspal Singh, Harminder Bhamra, Sketch Studio, Shreeji 
Power System Ltd, Uzma Iqbal, Civil Engineering Design, Vikas Gehlot, Paras 
Shah Sitara.

Car 46:
David Percival, Maina Mbiria, Josephat Omwando, Ibrahim 
Namoya, Mike Dunn, Alan Wickman
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,650,524
David Percival, Volkswagen-ZA., Gathumaini Pharmacy, Rick Agaliate, Tara 
O’Driscoll, Mantech Security, Ezra Mereng, Pal Choda, Narain Sokhi, Banbros 
Bansal, City General Stores, Bobby, Benson Vasue, Josephat, Joseph Nderitu, 
Ralph Heuschka, Kimane & Obiero, Peejay Cateres, Reuben Mbogo, Bright 
Sanitation Services, Laban Dundo, Lizareen/ Stephen Kamama, Harold Mbati, 
Dr. Raganathan, Galaxy Paints, Sunru Yong Motors, Oillis Tent Event Operations, 
Sunru Yong Mobius Motors, Permco/ Dickson, Joyce Kibe- Sportspesa, Pevans 
(E.A) Ltd, Pauline Kariuki/ PJ Gatereri, Nathan Juma, Tabitha Karanga, Brollo/ 
Pan African, Sue Heath, Fred Uanga, Jolemac Fire Protection, Shoers/ Hebatulla, 
Kamaljeet Singh,  Jagat Singh & Sons, Welrods Ltd, Arshad Abbas Habib, Pals Auto 
Suppliers, Safesol, David Farrar, Josper, Apex Steel.

Car 47:
Teresa Sapieha, Maryjka Beckmann, Sallie Tilbury, Fiona Elms, 
Jill Craig, Anna Wodzicki 
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,361,028
Teresa Sapieha, Amiran (K) Ltd, Elgon Kenya ltd, Anula Sapieha, M. Beckmann, 
Mrs. J. Jackson, Marek, Anula, Rudy Estrada, Maha, Ted Grobicki, Adrian 
Chomenko, Stefan, Sallie Tilbury, William Woodley, Daniel Cutherel, Mr. & Mrs. 

Car 48:
Mark Glen, Bryn Llewelyn, Gerard Beaton, Piers Daykin, 
Steve Outram, Johnny Harris
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,405,392
Mark Glen, Asilia Charitable Foundation, Syngenta (E.A), Colin & Nicole Church, 
Bayer (E.A), Amiran K. Ltd, Bollore, Organix Ltd, Shade Nett Ltd, HM Clause Ltd, 
Afriorganic, Ndume Ltd, W. Coulson, Afrapack Ent., Blooming Oasis, S. Outram, 
Trikei Const, Ol-Njorowa Ltd, Mahaver Stores, McCloy Fabricators, Purpose Timber, 
Gras Savoye, Timafor, Batian Flowers, Gill Llewelyn, Makuko Industries, So Motors, 
Gerard Beaton, Fit Tight Fasteners, JS & Company, Nipsur Hardware, Chandaria 
Brothers, Mansukhlal & Vijay Ben Shah, Tulip Africa, Sanyati, Woodways, A. Scorpio 
Tech Services, Kakuzi Ltd, Mascor.



Car 52:
Hemal Pindolia, Paren Hirani, Raj Shah, Arun Raghwani, 
Palpreet Juttla, Bhavin Solanki
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,200,000
Hemal Pindolia, Milton, Dilip Ramaji, Rishi Saula, Nirav Shah, Mehul Shah, Hiren 
Varaiya, Rahul Parekh, Keval Shah, Miten Shah, Priyal Dodhia, Suraj Shah, Bimal 
Haria, Kirti Haria, Sujay Haria, Akshay Chandaria, Arund Raghwani, Mahesh Kumar, 
Shani Active Gym & Studios, Sentrim K. Ltd, Kens Metal Group, Classic Ironmongers 
Ltd, Rajesh Rabadia, Jayant Gorajia, Waterman Drilling Africa Ltd, Fenil Patel, 
Bhavika Seyani, Corrugated Sheets Ltd, Prime Cartons Ltd, Tononka Steels Ltd, 
Chameleon Solutions Ltd, Aqua Plumbing Co. Ltd, Paras Industries Ltd, Eurocon 
Tiles Products Ltd, Mart Networks Ltd, Sentrim Contracts Ltd, Quality Spares Ltd, 
East African Paper Mills Ltd, G.A. Insurance Ltd, Chester Insurance Brokers Ltd, 
Intercool Ventilation Systems Ltd, King Plastic Ind Ltd, Seyani Brothers & Co. K 
Ltd, Yogi Plumbers Ltd, Safechem K Ltd, Phoenx Timber & Hardware Ltd, Rupinder 
Kalsi, Galaxy Merchants, Meghji Rupshi & Co., Lenana Hardware, Basic Drilling, 
Sparr Drilling, Vashwanth Shetty, Vastra Drill, Aqua Deep Drilling, Aquatech Solar, 
Niral Savra, Rohan Gupta, Jayshree Gupta, Amit Gupta, Hardiv Karania, Nirav 
Dodhia, Chetna, Praful, Sumji, Jinal, Chirag, Revanji, Ramesh, Dishal Shah, Rachana 
Bodani, Coninx Industries Ltd, Nikit Ketan Shah, Trystar Investments, Express 
Spares Ltd, Power Controls Ltd, Mutsimoto Motor Co Ltd, Powertech Agencies Ltd, 
Bhavin Solanki, Ndugu Transport Ltd, Ital Drycleaners Ltd, Raj Shah, Rellon Power 
Systems, Elite Tools, Vinay M. Shah. 

Car 53:
Jonathan Jackson, Andrew Salmon, John Mwangi, Marek Fuchs, 
Frank Otieno
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,538,000
Epix Investments Ltd.

Car 54:
Eric Gross, Lars Jensen, Henrik Rasmussen, Ole Johansen, 
Bernard Osawa, David Owuor
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,651,341
Vega Software Ltd, Osualdo Jovier, Paramount Bank, Mugwe Manga, Goss Barlow, 
Centum Investments, IKM Advocates, Frontier Investment Management, John 
Ndemi, Jorgen Ibsen, Fred Tegule, Mike Wilson, Sandy Erickson, Klaus Otto, Kent 
Falk, Ronald Cowi, Graille, Michael Alemu, Jacques Phedonas, Ted Bishop, Jason 
Witney, Ben Kivu, David Cowi, Ketema Cowi, James Mwebesa, Bridget Brown, 
Gitahi, Peter Wandai, Sandy Sawyer, Kelly Haig, Myra Hill, Harriet Fowler, Tom 
Sawyer, Paul Cokerill, Hanna Holly, Jyrki, Knud Nielsen, Stefan Cognigni, Jane 
Cognigni, Kaj Ostergaard, Lars Rimmer, Dick & Rosie, Sofie Johansen, Hrrington, 
Benson, MFI, Vincent Kitoo, Nariana, Baobab, FM Sons, Matech, Gateru, Jeless, 
Frank Kuta, Roft Rollers, Nyabib, Eastern, Sonic, Remerge, Anania, Daniel, Rose 
Mugidde, Paul Mungati, Belea Kevin, Eric Goss, Ben Kenga, Eng Mbugua, Eng 
Mburu, Eng Kabira, Methu, Goose, Bragab, Prospa, Go Auto, Webcon, Henry 
Orwa, Peter Githiomi, Caroline Maina, Grace, Andreas Beush, Mwangi Maingi, 
Eng Kago, Peter Gichoho, Eng Murage, Julius Gakubia, Omari Cowi, Tunga, Ruwa, 
Margaret, Benjamin Maingi, Hudson, Kimani, Charles Langat, Wellington, Simon 
Hard, Musubu, Santiago Villamitar, George Owuor, Kwame Parker, Anthony 
Kahinoi, David Njoroge, Stephen Onacha, Kreston KM, Anjarwalla & Khanna, Lars 
Funch Johansen, Jacob Viuff & Per Clausen, Marcus Wattam, Chris Zilmer, Lene 
Vestergaard, Toby, Henrik Rasmussen, Gras Savoye Insurance Brokers, Thames 
Electricals, Cimbria East Africa, Jessaron Investment Ltd, Dynamic Diesel & Elec 
Eng Ltd, Bridging the World Travel Ltd, Dynasoft Business Solutions Ltd, Mugo and 
Company, Customer Care Auto Spare Agencies, Tyrelink Auto Ltd, Karachiwalla 
(NRB) Ltd, Pynasoft Business Solution Ltd, Thorn Electricals And Hardware Ltd, 
Tobena General Agencies, Peter Kanyanya, Tona Investments Ltd, Bagda Auto 
Spares Ltd,  Construction Support Ltd, VS Hydro K Ltd, Rahma Karanja, Agatha 
Juma.

Car 55:
Brian Knott, Graham Cairns, Michael Housden, 
Simon Peremans, Stefan Wright, Allan Duncan
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,022,020
Sahil Patel, Tropic Air Ltd, Central Bank Batuk, Van Kappel Ltd, Hills Rentals Ltd, 
Magna Holdings Ltd, Vodaphone Global, Glen Edmunds, Express Automation, SAAB 
Kenya, Angri Safari Camp, Sportman Hotel, Peter James Newland, Batuk Nanyuki.

Car 56:
Harveet Obhrai, Harleen Obhrai, Ronald Ochieng, Anuj Radia, 
Bhavik Patel, Harman Bassi 
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,548,750
Load Runners Ltd, Harleen, Spedag Interfreight Ltd, Tononoka Steels Ltd, Landmark 
Holdings Ltd, Global Hardware Ltd, Market Service Station Ltd,Anuj Radia, Elgon 
Kenya Ltd, Indoors East Africa, Kenindia Assurance Ltd, BTB Insurance Brokers, 
Satantar Singh Karwal, Protector Limited, Poshpinder/ Yatinder Mann, Singh 
Sawtantar Kumar, Arvinder Obhrai, Aneez Sultan, Jayesh Pravin, (E.A) Infracture 
Ser., Yadav Jani, Singh Bass, Apex Steel, Kirti Kumari & Rajan Jani, C.G Retread 
Ltd, Kitchen Concept Consultants Ltd, Gurvin Manvinderpal Singh Bass, Lohana 
Golfing Society, Autolamps Trading Ltd, David Engineering Ltd, Rabia Yakub, Darshi 
Shah, Lucille, Hazel Patel, Mary, Queenie, Michael Buonaguro, Jinesh Patel, Jamie 
Williford, Neel Patel. 

Car 57:
James Boorman, Jamie Manuel, Brandon Barbour, Jamie 
Hendriksen, James Thorogood
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,481,928
James Boorman, HM Clause K Ltd.

Car 58:
Simon Houghton, Mark Faulkner, David Wood, Simon Lishman, 
David De la Harpe, Carl Endenburg
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,000,000
Simon Houghton, Simon John de la Rey, Natwest Ref, Highbridge Capital, E Bank, 
Platinum Credit Ltd.

Car 59:
Richard Baudry, Gai Cullen, John Byrne, Susan Aldersey, Patrick 
Mutisya
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,525,100
Richard Baudry, Bhekams Traders Ltd, Nixomb Ltd, BSS Equipment Ltd, Toolcrafts 
Ltd, Kahea Enterprises, Nespete Enterprises, Kiamunyi Tyre Dealers ANDCC Ltd,  
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MONEY RAISED KES 153,649,529
Bagda’s Auto Spares Ltd, Grakads Enterprises, Citizen Cooling Solutions Ltd, 
Silverstone Tyres K Ltd, Kaimunyi Tyre Dealers Andacc Ltd, Broadtech Security 
Services, Torin Traders Ltd, Essajee Amijee & Sons, Bill Investments Ltd, Vivo 
Energy K Ltd, John Byrne, Auto Performance Ltd, Afro Industrial Agencies 
Ltd, High Ratio Ltd, Ram-it Computer Services Ltd, Oriental General Stores, 
Treadsetters Tyres Ltd, Nimkas Auto Supplies. 

Car 60:
Rowena White, Lynda Hughes, Lucy Darwin, Beth Rune, 
Christine Campbell-Clause, Lianne Holley
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,500,377
Lucy Gitonga, Beth Rune, Bollore Logistics K, Ian Stamp, Rowena White, 
Christine Campbell Clause, Mat Evans, Roshin Allen, Donna Perret, Simon 
Evans, Barnie Gaston, Buz Robertson, Nils Teufel, John Perret, Anthony 
Robinson, George Gaston, Mathew Justin Evans, Vicky Horsey, Sue Williamson, 
Gai Killoran, Rummy, Libba Bonano, Caroline Nicaise, Liz Du Toit, Torben Rune, 
Mel, Martin Hill, Helen & Ross, Pamela Eccles, Vanessa Evans, James Finlay 
K Ltd, Jeremy Holley, The Chandaria Foundation, Gordon Eccles, Martin & 
Vanessa Evans, Lucy Gitonga, Helen.

Car 61:
Ekya Shah, Nikunj Shah, Rajul Shah, Kamal Shah, Minesh 
Rathod, Reval Shah 
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,523,084
Modways Investments Ltd, Statpack Industries Ltd, Palvi Shah, Rajal 
Upadhyaya, Vishnu Wood & Hardware Ltd, Zaf Holdings Ltd, Parapet Ltd, Sony 
Holdings Ltd, KPMG Advisory Services Ltd, , The Junction Ltd, Kaps Parking 
Ltd, Kone Kenya Ltd, Buffalo Mall Development Ltd, Glosec Systems Ltd, 
Intergrated YMR Partnership, Paytech Ltd, Azalea Holdings Ltd.

Car 62:
Stanley Kinyanjui, Edward Njuguna, Sharon Wambua, John 
Kariuki, Edward Muniu, David Nganga Kangethe
Total Funds Raised: KES 3,097,600
Magnate Ventures Ltd, Sealand Holdings Ltd, Apex Steel Ltd, ASL Ltd, Catch- 
All Enterprises, Danki Ventures Ltd, Galaxy Paints & Coatings Ltd, Longonot 
Agencies Ltd, Maruti Office Supplies Ltd, Radar Limited, Pan Africa Syndicate 
Ltd, Cellcare Electronics Ltd, Miki Building Solutions Ltd, Timtech General 
Supplies, Maruti Office Supplies, Uneesco Paper Products, Longonot Agencies 
Ltd, Verdularia Gardens Ltd, Jumbo Quality Products, Thames Electricals Ltd, 
James Kungu, Waithaka Kiarie Mbaya & Company, Robert Kinyanjui, NIC Bank, 
Aperture Africa, Saracen Media Ltd. 

Car 63:
Tim Carstens, Scott Carruthers, Chadwik Poletti, Japie van 
Niekirk, Nicholas Foley, Gabriel Oser
Total Funds Raised: KES 5,452,690
Base Titanium Ltd, Achievers Travel, Ali Barbours Group, Ardent Fire 
Suppression, Mantrac/Carterpillar, Coulson Harney, Critical Resource, Diani 
Beach Hospital, Fairview Hotel, Herbert Smith Freehills, JWS, KETO, Multiple 
Hauliers,  MUR, Numis Securities Ltd, Placentini & Son, Shapley Barret, SKF, 
Standard Bank,  Supply Direct, Tavistock, Unatrac, Wave International, Mineral 
Technologies, Base Titanium, Northcott Capital, Standard Bank, Valar Frontier 
Solutions, Weir Minerals, Joe Schwarz, Colin Forbes, Esme Van Niekirk.

Car 64:
Peter Bonde-Nielsen, Alastair Bush, Mbabu Muturi, Andy 
Nagy, Andrew Stanley, Nicholas Hodgson 
Total Funds Raised: KES 8,839,850
Peter Bonde Nielsen, Gregory Nasmyth, Guy Tritton, TFP, James Bennett, Victor 
Harvey, Oliver Damsbo, Ulrik, Bobo, Daniel Brown, Bent Fabricius-Bjerre, Mila, 
Astanda, Angelina, Eliza, Maria, Jessica, Jennifer Delgado, Stephanie Houde, 
Himmer, Chris & Mandy, Russell, Reisi, Steph, Geoff Adams, Betina Goodall, 
Josh, Nick Hodgson, Boydie.

Car 65:
Wangai Kimeria, Andrew Waititu, Richard Kiplagat, Fouad 
Juez, Chris Wahome
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,563,000
Waititu Ngunya, Edward Kimathi, Christopher Wahome, Andrew Ngunya, Deo 
Gratius Onyango, Ruth Mwangangi, Laura Chite, Dorcas Mukungua, Pratik 
Roy, Mariam Hai, Planet Galaxy Ltd, Sachen Chandaria, Next Technologies Ltd, 
Interways Works Ltd, Radar Ltd, Lets Go Travel Prestige ABC, The Alba Hotels 
Ltd, Elins Décor, Wangai Kimeria, Melvin Marsh Ltd, Richard Kiplagat, Esther 
Waititu, Betty Abayo, Tonia Kariuki, Rufus Maina, Mike Macharia. 
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NEW RHINO ARK FILM LAUNCHED IN LONDON

RHINO ARK

NEWS

The Rhino Charge calendars for the year 2018 are now ready for purchase. Like in 
the previous years, they contain some of the most stunning photographs of the past 
Charge event.

There are FIVE different Rhino Charge calendars that feature all the 2017 competitors. 
This makes the calendar an ideal “thank-you” token for any car sponsors.

The calendars are available from 1 November from Rhino Ark Charitable Trust 
offices or at Text Book Centre across Nairobi! Get your copy now, limited stocks!

Thank you to all who contributed to the production of the calendars: photo donators, 
designers & advertisers!

RHINO CHARGE 2017 HAS BECOME CLIMATE NEUTRAL

In order to reduce the overall environmental footprint of the RhinoCharge, Rhino Ark 
and its Rhino Charge Committee have implemented and are implementing a number of 
conservation measures. These include making the Rhino Charge climate neutral, namely 
offsetting the CO2 emissions related to the event by purchasing corresponding amounts 
of carbon credits on the market.

To this end, Rhino Ark estimated the CO2 emissions related to the 2017 event and sent the 
estimate, together with the methodologies used, to the secretariat of the UNFCCC United 
Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change for validation. The total CO2 emissions 
are estimated at 486 tonnes.

Rhino Ark has then purchased offsets for 486 tonnes from a carbon project implemented 
in Kenya that promotes the use of, and disseminates improved cooking stoves.

A new film on 
the conservation 
work of Rhino Ark 
entitled “Rhino Ark 
– protecting the 
mountain forests of 
Kenya” was launched 
on 2 November 2017 
in London, United 
Kingdom. The launch 
event was hosted by 
the international law 

firm, Stephenson Harwood, which contributed substantially towards the 
production cost of the film. The film has been produced by the award 
winning Camerapix TV, headed by Salim Amin.

The launch was attended by over 130 persons, including Lord Aderdare, 
Patron of Rhino Ark, H.E. Lazarus Amayo, Kenya High Commissioner 
to UK, Peter Kinyua, Chairman of the Kenya Forest Service, Christian 
Lambrechts, Rhino Ark Executive Director, Kamal Shah, Partner & Head 
of Africa and India Groups at Stephenson Harwood, Nick Kuhle, Rhino 
Ark UK Trustee, Patrick Orr, Rhino Ark UK Trustee, and Juliette Shears, 
Bongo Surveillance Project fundraiser.

The launch was also a fundraising event with three key proposals 
presented to potential donors by Rhino Ark UK Appeal Director Paddy 
Hunter-Murphy. 

Many thanks to Ocean Sole for supporting the event and for remitting 
50% of the proceeds from the sale of their recycled products during 
the event to Rhino Ark.

The Rhino Charge Committee recently held a farewell luncheon to express their immense 
gratitude for the medical support provided by Doctor Pramod to the Rhino Charge for the 
past 12 years.

The committee formally thanked Doc Pramod for his services provided by his team of doctors 
and paramedics not only for the Rhino Charge fraternity but also by the large number of 
members of the host communities that he has treated over the years. 

We will all miss your dedication, enthusiasm and good spirit Doc.

RHINO CHARGE COMMITTEE BIDS FAREWELL TO DOC PRAMOD

Doc Pramod receives a gift from David Lowe and 
Christian Lambrechts
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The Board of Directors of Rhino Ark visited Kakamega Forest 
on June 8. The Board Directors made an aerial recce of the 
entire forest, walked inside the forest and met with the senior 
field managers of KFS and KWS, as well as the chairman of 
the local community forest association.

The purpose of the visit was to assess the status of, and 
the current threats to the forest and to help establish 
whether there is a need for Rhino Ark to be involved in its 
conservation.

Kakamega Forest covers approximately 23,741 hectares, of 
which 19,742 ha are gazetted as forest reserve under KFS 
and 4,099 ha gazetted as national reserve under KWS. It is 
the only tropical rain forest of Kenya. 

The KFS Chairman, the KFS Deputy Chairlady, the KFS Deputy 
Director in charge of Forest Conservation also participated 
in the visit.

The past five years have been marked by the expansion of 
our conservation portfolio that goes well beyond fencing to 
include: building capacity of KFS and KWS in fence management, 
combating wildlife crime and responding to wildfires; supporting 
community-based patrols; ecological monitoring; aerial 
surveillance; environmental education; promotion of bio-
enterprise development; and securing wildlife corridors. 

In order to secure the financial resources required to sustain the 
expanded conservation work, Rhino Ark UK Office have contracted 
the services of Paddy Hunter-Murphy a professional fundraiser. 
This is in line with Rhino Ark 2017-2022 Strategic Plan which sets 
new fundraise targets for both Rhino Ark offices in the UK and in 
the USA. The professional fundraiser visited Rhino Ark projects 
from 4th to 8th July to get a firm grasp of our conservation work 
and financial needs.

RHINO ARK BOARD VISITED 
KAKAMEGA FOREST

EXPANDING RHINO ARK’S 
FUNDRAISING CAPABILITIES

AUTOXPRESS GIVES ANOTHER KES 2.5 MILLION TO RHINO ARK
In January 2016, AutoXpress 
expanded its support to Rhino 
Ark and agreed to contribute 
the equivalent of KES 2.5 
million in tyres over the next 
two years to support Rhino 
Ark “to enable it to continue 
doing the wonderful work it 
has been doing in preserving 
our environment”.

Wishing to further support 
our conservation work, 
AutoXpress agreed to another 
donation of KES 2.5 million 
worth of tyres for the years 
2018 and 2019. Philip Baker, CEO of AutoXpress hands over a sponsorship cheque of KES 2.5 Million to Christian Lambrechts

Paddy Hunter-Murphy visits the Eburu-Lake Naivasha corridor

Paddy Hunter-Murphy visits the Mt Kenya Fencing Project

Visit of the Rhino Ark Board at Kakamega Forest
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THE RHINO ARK CHARITABLE TRUST STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

RHINO ARK KENYA CHARITABLE TRUST STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 MARCH 2017

RHINO ARK KENYA CHARITABLE TRUST NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

2017 2016
Note KES KES

INCOME 8 169,602,183 138,856,014
EXPENDITURE
Aberdares expenses 9 26,674,585 31,296,259
Mau Eburu expenses 10 18,400,709 31,942,032
Mt Kenya expenses 11 29,303,830 29,191,819
Fund-raising expenses 12 23,012,105 19,463,228
Administrative and general 
expenses

13 31,970,856 34,595,613

South West Mau expenses 14     5,140,442                       -
134,502,527 146,488,951

SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) FOR THE 
YEAR

  35,099,656     (7,632,937)

Excerpts from Rhino Ark Charitable Trust accounts for the Year Ended 31 March 2017

Note 2017 2016
KES KES

ASSETS

NON CURRENT ASSETS
Property and equipment 2 10,981,507 13,643,459
CURRENT ASSETS
Investments 3 1,555,428 1,439,379
Trade and other receivables 4 11,904,614 15,424,533
Bank balances and cash 15 64,519,211 27,800,108

77,979,253 44,664,020

TOTAL ASSETS 88,960,760 58,307,479
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables 5 2,101,489 6,547,864
NET ASSETS 86,859,271 51,759,615
FINANCED BY:
General fund 7 86,859,271 51,759,615

1.	 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
	 The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are set out 

below:
		
(a)	 Basis of preparation
	 The financial statements summarise the transactions of the Trust and deal with the net assets at the
	 disposal of the Directors. The financial statements are presented in Kenya Shillings (KES), which is the 

Trust’s functional and presentation currency. 
	
	 The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost basis of accounting except where 

otherwise  stated in the accounting policies below.
	
(b) 	 Income recognition
	 Donations and Rhino Charge collections are recognised on receipt.
	
	 Investment income is recognised on accrual basis.
	
(c)	 Property and equipment
	 Items of property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is 

charged on the straight line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets.
	
	 The annual depreciation rates in use are:
	
	 Motor vehicles		  25.0%
	 Furniture and fittings		  12.5%
	 Computers		  33.3%
	 Office equipment		  12.5%
	
(d)	 Foreign currency transactions
	 Transactions during the year are converted into Kenya Shillings at the rates ruling at the transaction dates. 

Assets and liabilities at the reporting date, which are expressed in foreign currencies, are translated at the 
rates ruling at that date.  The resulting differences from conversion and translation are dealt with in the 
income and expenditure account.

	
(e)	 Financial instruments
	 A financial instrument is a contract that gives rise to both a financial asset of one enterprise and a financial 

liability of another enterprise. The financial instruments held by the Trust are investments in the money 
market, trade and other receivables, bank balances and cash and trade and other payables.

	
	 All the financial instruments held by the Trust are accounted for on amortised cost basis.
	
(f)	 Receivables
	 Receivables are stated at nominal value, less provision for any amounts considered irrecoverable.
	
(g)	 Cash and cash equivalents 
	 Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and in hand and short term deposits with an original 

maturity of three months or less.
	
(h)	 Use of estimates
	 The preparation of financial statements requires that management makes estimates and assumptions that 

affect amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ 
from these estimates. The more significant estimation process is related to the determination of provision 
for doubtful debts.  Although some variability is inherent in these estimates, management believes that the 
amounts provided are adequate.

2. 	 PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT

  (a)	 For the year ended 31 March 2017

Motor
vehicles

Furniture, fittings 
and equipment Computers Total

KES KES KES KES
COST 
At 1 April 2016 37,581,230 26,180,998 3,021,879 66,784,107

Additions                      -    2,651,332    349,161    3,000,493

At 31 March 2017 37,581,230 28,832,330 3,371,040 69,784,600

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

At 1 April 2016 33,920,440 16,475,725 2,744,483 53,140,648

Charge for the year    2,458,430 2,949,254     254,761  5,662,445

  At 31 March 2017 36,378,870 19,424,979 2,999,244 58,803,093

  NET CARRYING AMOUNT

  At 31 March 2017   1,202,360  9,407,351    371,796 10,981,507

3. INVESTMENTS 2017 2016
KES KES

Old Mutual Money Market Fund 129,696 121,109
British American Money Market Fund 1,425,732 1,318,270

  1,555,428 1,439,379
4. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables 283,706 1,901,874
Prepayments 3,087,291 6,446,816
Other receivables   8,533,617    7,075,843

11,904,614  15,424,533
5. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade payables 102,291 -
Other payables   1,999,198 6,547,864

  2,101,489  6,547,864
6. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Key management compensation 13,609,252 12,918,884

7. GENERAL FUND

At 1 April 51,759,615 59,392,552
Surplus/(deficit) for the year 35,099,656 (7,632,937)
At 31 March  86,859,271 51,759,615

Twenty percent of each year’s Rhino Charge donation is allocated specifically for maintenance of fence already constructed.

8. INCOME 2017 2016
KES KES

Rhino Charge collections (note 8 (a)) 134,078,436 103,797,037

Other donations 14,980,560 22,725,084

Interest income 3,229,329 3,796,245
Other income (note 8 (b)) 17,313,858     8,537,648

169,602,183 138,856,014
(a) RHINO CHARGE COLLECTIONS

Rhino Charge 2017 16,238,917 -
Rhino Charge 2016 117,839,519 12,736,610

Rhino Charge 2015                       - 91,060,427
134,078,436 103,797,037

Donations for the Rhino Charge (RC) are booked in the financial year that they were received. As the RC is held in the 
month of June each year, total RC donations will therefore be booked in two financial years, that is, the total 2016 RC 
donations are reflected in 2016 and 2017 financial years.

(b) OTHER INCOME 2017 2016
KES KES

Bongo surveillance project 12,011,577 2,916,643
Landowners access fee - 77,600
Operations base – Aberdare   2,029,882 1,977,416
Miscellaneous income   3,272,399   3,565,989

17,313,858   8,537,648

9. ABERDARES EXPENSES 2017 2016
KES KES

Fence Maintenance
Staff costs 6,913,791 6,854,418
Depreciation on property and equipment 1,269,987 1,597,881
Other costs 3,404,721 5,588,209
Fuel 1,051,052 886,928
Motor vehicles costs 783,542 1,695,136
Tools & materials 1,823,297 3,596,270
Fence equipment 126,300 -
Elephant Grid 582,655 -
Community support    3,046,731    5,099,088

19,002,076 25,317,930
Aberdare operating cost 79,400 -
Bongo surveillance project   7,593,109   5,978,329

26,674,585 31,296,259
10. MAU EBURU EXPENSES

Allowances 790,079 1,026,794
Community conservation 455,805 3,964,198
Tree nurseries project 1,721,108 1,205,260
Eburu Rafiki 174,850 -
Depreciation on property and equipment 88,090 1,022,346
Fence costs 4,269,543 12,614,224
Public relations 2,179,897 1,126,956
Staff costs 6,705,400 6,543,511
Other costs 1,511,075 2,015,702
Guard posts and management houses - 1,648,740
Motor vehicle costs       504,862       774,301

18,400,709 31,942,032
11. MT. KENYA EXPENSES

Staff costs 6,627,273 6,472,482
Allowances 13,388,444 9,273,073
Depreciation on property and equipment  675,353 1,900,420
Fence costs  5,761,905 8,393,681
Motor vehicle costs 1,244,273 1,496,289
Other costs    1,606,582   1,655,874

29,303,830 29,191,819
12. FUND RAISING EXPENSES 

General fund raising 16,800,061 12,936,701
Rhino charge raffle and event costs 4,949,544 5,316,527
Rhino charge filming      1,262,500                                      1,210,000

23,012,105 19,463,228
13. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 

Depreciation on property and equipment 3,629,015 4,502,934
Bank charges 274,305 259,332
Office management and administration 24,707,061 27,852,474
Auditors remuneration 1,400,000 1,301,859
Public relations and press 264,645 455,880
Foreign exchange gain/ (loss)                   379,459 (1,629,582)
Vehicle running expenses    1,316,371    1,852,716

31,970,856 34,595,613
14. SOUTH WEST MAU EXPENSES

Construction   5,140,442                  -

15. ASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents included in the statement of cash flows comprise of the following statement of financial position amounts:

2017
KES

2016
KES

Cash and bank balances 22,489,853 11,473,678
Call deposits 42,029,348 16,326,430

64,519,211 27,800,108

(b)  For the year ended 31 March 2016

Motor
Vehicles

Furniture, 
fittings and
equipment

Computers Total

KES KES KES KES
COST 
At 1 April 2015 35,881,230 25,991,653 2,605,991 64,478,874
Additions    1,700,000      189,345     415,888    2,305,233
At 31 March 2016 37,581,230 26,180,998 3,021,879 66,784,107
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
At 1 April 2015 28,302,918 13,458,831 2,355,318 44,117,067
Charge for the year   5,617,522    3,016,894    389,165    9,023,581
At 31 March 2016 33,920,440  16,475,725 2,744,483 53,140,648
NET CARRYING AMOUNT
At 31 March 2016    3,660,790 9,705,273 277,396 13,643,459

16. 	 CONTINGENT LIABILITY
The Trust has a pending court case in Meru High Court, Petition Number 9 of 2014, Law and Social Development 
Trust (LASODET) and 3000 others Vs The Attorney General and 10 others. The petitioners’ claim is that they have 
communal land right to the section of Chuka Forest in which the Trust was putting up an electric fence. They also site 
breach of their constitutional right to public participation and to clean and healthy environment. The claim is yet to 
be concluded, however, the Trust was successful at the interlocutory stage of the proceedings by having the Court 
allow the Trust to proceed with the construction of the electric fence to manage human wildlife conflict in the area. 
No monetary reliefs have been sought by the petitioners in the claim save for an order of general damages for breach 
of constitutional rights and costs of the suit which the Trust is unable to estimate at this stage. The Trust has been 
advised by its lawyer that it is only possible, but not probable, that the matter will succeed. Accordingly, the directors 
have not made provision for any liability in these financial statements

17. 	 LEGAL FORM
Rhino Ark Kenya Charitable Trust was established in 1991 under an irrevocable trust in accordance with the Laws 
of Kenya.

18. 	 TAXATION
The Trust has been granted exemption from taxation under the First Schedule to the Kenyan Income Tax Act (Cap 
470) under Certificate number 20170214/11869 dated 14 February 2017 valid for 5 years.

19. 	 EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE
The Directors are not aware of any material events or circumstances that have arisen between the accounting date 
and the date of this report that would require adjustment to, or disclosure in, these financial statements.

20. 	 CURRENCY
The financial statements have been presented in Kenya Shillings (KES).
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CHAIRMAN’S REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

Rhino Ark has adopted a new constitution, which provides 
better-defined objectives and expands the governance 
structure. In addition to the Board of Directors, formerly known 
as Trustees, an Annual General Meeting (AGM) attended by 
up to 20 members has been set up to support the Rhino Ark 
management team in the area of governance, networking, 
public relations and resource mobilisation. This is in line with 
the statutory requirements of the NGO Coordination Board 
that regulates the NGO sector. The first AGM was held on 16 
November 2016.

The year 2016-2017 was marked by major milestones in our 
major new projects in Mt. Kenya and South Western Mau. 

It was also one of continued support both from thousands of 
donors to the annual Rhino Charge, direct corporate donations 
and a resumed significant support from the Treasury through 
Kenya Wildlife Service for the procurement of materials for the 
Mt. Kenya fencing project. 

Whilst the Mt. Kenya and the Mau were at the centre of our 
current & forward planning and funding in the year, the 
Aberdare Fence, Rhino Ark’s initial flagship project, remained a 
major focus of funds disbursement for its maintenance. 

Rhino Ark has formally agreed to embark into the fencing of 
the most vulnerable boundary of South Western Mau Forest 
Reserve, the largest forest block in the Mau Forests Complex. 
This builds upon the initial conservation activities carried out in 
South Western Mau in partnership with the Netherlands-based 
IDH Sustainable Trade Initiative and their project “Initiative for 
Sustainable Landscape (ISLA)” aiming at conserving that forest 
and bringing sustainability in the broader landscape. 

In 2014, Rhino Ark began the rehabilitation of the Phase I of 
the electric fence, along the Eastern Salient of the National 
Park.  The 38-kilometre phase that was completed in 1992 has 
now outlived its intended lifespan.  The rehabilitation of Phase 
I continued and is expected to be completed during the next 
financial year. 

Overall funds 2016/17
The total funds raised during the financial year under review 
were KES 169.6 million. This included donations from Rhino 
Charge, Corporates and other donation. 

Despite the difficult economic times, the 2016 Rhino Charge 
exceeded expectations and raised at field audit a total of KES 
139 million or approximately US$ 1.35 million. 

The Treasury through Kenya Wildlife Service was a major 
donor providing KES 30 million for fence materials. As those 
funds were not channelled through our accounts, they are not 
reflected in our balance sheets, although they are earmarked in 
support of our fence projects in Mt. Kenya. 

Every kilometre of fence built under the partnership 
agreements with Kenya Wildlife Service (KWS) specifies that 
materials are provided by Treasury funds or key partners, 
whilst Rhino Ark’s inputs include payments to personnel for 
each completed kilometre of fence, vehicles, machinery, fuel, 
tools and mobile housing.  In addition both KWS and Rhino Ark 
commit management time for constant supervision and issues 
resolution with communities along the pre-planned fence 
alignment.  

Corporate / conservation bodies support
Corporate and consensual grant supporters continued 
positively.  

I would like to acknowledge the following organisations that 
have made generous contributions:
•	 Brad Kelley and Rare Species Conservatory Foundation 

for donating KES 12.01 million in support of the 
conservation of the mountain bongo antelope.

•	 Finlays/ Flamingo Horticulture Kenya Ltd for donating 
KES 8.12 million for conservation of SW Mau landscape 
and provision of free fencing posts made from recycled 
plastic.

•	 IDH-ISLA for donating KES 4.6 million (equivalent to 
Euros 41,912) for a feasibility study of establishing a 
physical barrier along the north-eastern boundary 

of South Western Mau Forest Reserve, as well as for 
strategic and technical support and aerial surveillance.

•	 Eburu Rafiki donating KES 919,000 for supporting 
rehabilitation of the Eburu forest and its infrastructure.

Wider Mau Eburu conservation well underway
The construction of the 43.3 Kms perimeter wildlife proof 
electrified fence completed in November 2014 is now over two 
years old.  The fence protects 8,715 hectares of indigenous 
forest within the Mau Forests Complex Water Tower.  

Rhino Ark, along with KWS, KFS and Loldia Farm have completed 
the securing the wildlife corridor between Eburu Forest 
Reserve and Lake Naivasha, with one joint security outpost, 
one wildlife water point and the electric fences along the 
corridor between the Moi North Lake Road and Eburu Forest 
completed. This fence helps in reducing illegal human activity 
as well as contains wildlife within a safe zone while protecting 
surrounding communities from human/wildlife conflict.

Unique development in preparation is the building of a wildlife 
overpass above the Moi North Lake Road. The Kenya Rural 
Road Authority has endorsed the overpass proposal and 
already lowered the road to provide for the required height.

Eburu Rafiki group was launched in April 2016 with the aim of 
supporting rehabilitation of forest and its infrastructure under 
an agreement of KWS. Rhino Ark is facilitating the work of the 
Eburu Rafiki group through administration of their donations 
and providing logistical support for their forest rehabilitation 
work. 

Rhino Ark is also supporting the establishment of nine model 
tree nurseries in selected schools around Eburu Forest. The 
first two nurseries, in Emmanuel Primary and Ndabibi Primary 
Schools commenced in January 2016. The most recent 
beneficiary of this project is Songolai Primary School.

A key milestone in the management of Eburu forest is a 5-year, 
comprehensive Participatory Forest Management Plan (PFPM) 
which is a legal requirement for all forest reserves. The 2017-
2022 PFPM is anticipated to be ready for launch in June 2017, 
ushering in a new era of enhanced forest management and 
governance for this important ecosystem.

Mt Kenya fencing project 
A total of 155 kilometres of the Mount Kenya Electric Fence 
has been completed.  The fence will eventually encircle Mount 
Kenya. By the time it is finally constructed, the fence will reach 
450 kilometres – giving protection to a World Heritage Site, a 
precious water towers and a unique range of biological diversity. 
The built fence currently runs from Kiringa River, Kirinyaga 
County, passes through Embu and Tharaka Nithi counties 
and is now in Meru County. The Mount Kenya Electric Fence 
is constructed under a public-private partnership, involving 
Government agencies KWS and Kenya Forest service (KFS)), 
Rhino Ark, the Upper Tana Natural Resources Management 
Project, Mount Kenya Trust and the local communities. 
 
Rhino Ark, together with KWS, KFS and local communities, 
completed the construction of a second section of 20 km long 
fence in the Imenti Forest, which is a known human-wildlife 
conflict hotspot. 

The report of the Mt. Kenya elephant census that was 
conducted with technical and financial support from the Wildlife 
Conservation Society and the Disney Conservation Fund has 
been issued, estimating the elephant population at 2,600 
individuals.  To address elephant movement in and around the 
Imenti Forest, an expert workshop was held in August which 
agreed on a common strategy.

Aberdare ecosystem
Although the Aberdare Electric Fence is completed, Rhino 
Ark is involved in the daily maintenance of the 400 km fence. 
Routine fence maintenance is carried out. 

The Aberdare Joint Surveillance Unit (AJSU), which has 
been strengthened, continued conducting operations in the 
Northern Aberdare. The purpose of the continued patrolling 
efforts is to address illegal activities in Northern Aberdare 
which is a known hotspot area.  AJSU also participated actively 
in the Mau Elephant Census and Aberdare Elephant Census 
which took place in September-October 2016 and January-
February 2017 respectively.

Rhino Ark, together with KWS and KFS, conducted a 
surveillance flight above the Northern Aberdare in November 
2016 and observed the illegal activity of logging of cedar 
trees for fencing posts. Several reconnaissance flights were 
conducted in January-March 2017 to assess the extent of the 
wildfires and provide real-time information to the fire-fighting 
teams on the ground.

Rhino Ark in partnership with Challenge Aid, a UK based 
Charitable Trust, extended the community library project 
dubbed ‘School of Hope (SOH)’ to include three schools. The 
concept of SOH is to provide a facility where learners can 

converge after the normal school hours to do private studies 
and do homework/school assignments. 

South Western Mau ecosystem
Over the last three years, Rhino Ark has been advising the 
Netherlands-based IDH Sustainable Trade Initiative in the 
formulation and implementation of their project “Initiative for 
Sustainable Landscape (ISLA)” aiming at conserving South 
Western Mau Forest Reserve and bringing sustainability in the 
broader South Western Mau landscape. Rhino Ark has taken 
the lead in coordinating the forest conservation portfolio of 
the ISLA project.

As part of the southern West Mau landscape conservation 
project funded by IDH, Rhino Ark is coordinating periodic 
surveillance flights above the South Western Mau Forest 
Reserve and parts of Western Mau Forest Reserve. At least 
five flights have been conducted by February 2017. These 
flights have helped in reducing illegal activities, in particular 
charcoal making.

Rhino Ark, with the financial support from Finlays and 
technical support from KWS, has completed the construction 
of a new outpost for KFS rangers at Arorwet along the 45 km 
long north eastern boundary of South Western Mau Forest 
Reserve. The quarterly aerial surveillance flights conducted 
by Rhino Ark, with support from IDH/ISLA and Finlays, revealed 
that north eastern boundary is the most vulnerable boundary 
of the forest.

The General Fund 
We have removed the split between Fence Maintenance 
Reserve and Fence Construction Reserve and shown it as one 
line: General Fund.

Bongo Surveillance Project (BSP) successes
The Bongo programme continues apace, thanks to a 
dedicated band of conservation individuals who constantly 
seek out fund support from a variety of donors.  A further 
USD 118,000 was received during the year from Brad Kelley 
and Rare Species Conservatory Foundation towards the BSP. 
The funds go towards collecting vital information about the 
Bongo, patrols, removal of snares and spear traps, as well as 
to the dynamic Bongo wildlife schools outreach programmes 
under BSP. 

Under the auspices of the National Bongo Task Force, Rhino 
Ark organized a one week experts’ visit to plan for the 
conservation and recovery of the bongo in Kenya. Three 
experts from USA involved in the breeding of bongos in 
Florida and Texas and one expert from Canada joined the 
Kenyan experts to chart a way forward.

Other initiatives
We have continued to provide additional management 
support to our partners, KFS and KWS and Mount Kenya Trust, 
by arranging aerial surveillance of the forests of Mt. Kenya, 
Aberdares, Mau Eburu and South Western Mau to identify 
illegal activities within these forests. 

Together with key partners and the Mount Kenya Conservation 
Forum, good progress has been achieved in reaching out 
all the owners in the proposed wildlife corridor between 
Mt. Kenya and the Aberdares. Preparations are being made 
to host the first meeting with all the land owners towards 
securing a common vision. 

Thousands to thank 
Rhino Ark has an enormous following both in Kenya and now 
greatly developed overseas as well. Much of the fund raised 
focuses upon the annual Rhino Charge where individual 
car entrants make substantial pledges and raise even more 
than their  pledge each year. It is a grass roots conservation 
thrust within Kenyan society that has now developed a deep 
foundation.  Every donor knows that Rhino Ark’s ventures are 
to secure the nation’s precious ‘water towers’ and to work in 
partnership with the government to ensure good governance 
for maximum benefits.  The 2011 Environmental Assessment 
triggered by Rhino Ark and with support from UNEP and the 
East African Wildlife Society’s Kenya Forests Working Group 
(KFWG) has placed a value on the Aberdares alone at KES 
59 billion annually in good/services (water being the most 
important) and in biodiversity benefits.  

It is always difficult to single out thanks in a report like this. 
Rhino Ark Kenya Charitable Trust has thousands of donors in 
Kenya and friends overseas who support our home grown and 
home driven conservation initiative.

I thank all of you for your generous support.

I wish to especially thank the Rhino Charge Committee and 
the huge band of volunteers who yearly give so much time, 
thought, ideas and energy to running this unique event.

Isaac Awuondo 
Chairman,
Board of Directors
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HIGHLIGHTS FROM THE MOUNTAINS

MAU EBURU ECOSYSTEM
EBURU FOREST: MPESA FOUNDATION PLANTS 7,000 YOUNG TREES 

EBURU 
MANAGEMENT 
PLAN 
COMPLETED

EBURU GUIDEBOOK COMPLETED

As part of the ongoing initiative to rehabilitate Eburu Forest’s 
degraded areas, staff of the MPESA Foundation joined with the local 
community and soldiers of the Kenya Defence Forces on 27 June 
to plant 7,000 young trees in the Morop area of Eburu Forest. The 
MPESA team was led by CEO Les Bailey and the KDF team based at 
Gilgil was led by Col. Francis Langat.

The tree planting was hosted by Antony Kinyanjui, Kenya Forest 
Service Ecosystem Conservator, Nakuru County. Eburu project 
partners were well represented, with Aggrey Maumo Kenya Wildlife 

Officers from KDF and KFS plant seedlings

Schoolgirl plants a seedling

Eburu visitors’ guidebook

The 5-year (2017 - 2022)  Partici- 

patory Forest Mangement Plan for 

Eburu forest has been completed. 

The plan process has now cleared 

the final step of negotiation of a 

Forest Management Agreement 

between Kenya Forest Service 

(KFS) and the Eburu Community 

Forest Association, paving the 

way for commencement of formal 

implementation. The plan was 

developed with technical and 

financial support from Rhino 

Ark, in collaboration with KFS 

and other key partners. Rhino 

Ark, as a key stakeholder, will 

continue to participate fully in the 

implementation of the plan.

While the adjacent local communities have benefitted from its myriad values, Eburu forest has 

long remained relatively unknown to the general public. Only a handful of intrepid explorers 

have been fortunate to discover its treasures, which include rich biodiversity and exceptional 

topography and geological features. 

A long-term goal of Rhino Ark is to document the exceptional values of Eburu forest and 

highlight them in the public domain. Towards this objective, and with funding support 

from the MPESA Foundation, Rhino Ark has produced a comprehensive 72-page visitors’ 

guidebook about the forest. The guidebook explains the forest’s natural history, showcases 

its biodiversity and presents six key nature trails through which a visitor can appreciate the 

different aspects of the forest. The guidebook, soon to be officially launched, will be offered 

for sale at Rhino Ark offices and at selected bookshops

Service Assistant Director, Central Rift Conservation Area, and 
Ken Ogana, Energy Regulatory Commission in attendance. Local 
law enforcement was also well represented with Evelyne Owona, 
Elementaita OCS, Kenya Police Service.

The youth featured prominently, with pupils of the MPESA Academy 
from Thika and two area schools Morop Primary and Muthaiti 
Secondary participating vigorously in the tree planting. 

In all, over 800 people participated in the tree planting, with Rhino Ark 
providing logistical support and coordination for the event. In remarks 
following the tree planting, Les Bailey congratulated the ERC, partners 
and the local community for the good work being done in Eburu 
Forest and promised to continue supporting the conservation work 
in the area. Ken Ogana from ERC expressed his appreciation of the 
work done by all the partners and promised to do more enrichment 
planting in the forest.
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EBURU COMMUNITY OUTREACH PROGRAMME GATHERS PACE

Since the Eburu ecosystem conservation project kicked off in earnest 
five years ago, community engagement has been a core component 
of Rhino Ark’s work. A robust community outreach platform has been 
established, through which initiatives to bring the community into the 
mainstream of conservation of Eburu forest and adjacent areas are 
undertaken. This platform has made it possible for other stakeholders 
to come on board and support the broad project objectives through 
specific activities.

The Eburru Rafiki group is a community based organization formed 
in 2016 that aims to support conservation of Eburu forest, and 
works closely with Rhino Ark and other key project partners. Under 
this collaboration, Eburru Rafiki has recently provided support for 
community outreach work. Starting in mid-September 2017 and 
running to early October, the Rhino Ark outreach team organized 
a series of ten interactive community sensitization forums. The 
forums covered: (1) briefs on ongoing forest conservation work; (2) 
demonstrations on use of domestic charcoal making stoves; (3) briefs 

on wildlife regulations; and (4) briefs on the implementation of the 
recently completed forest management plan, among other topics. The 
forums also provided an opportunity for the community to give their 
views on various issues affecting them. The outreach team included 
Rhino Ark staff, officers from Kenya Forest Service and Kenya Wildlife 
Service, and the Community Forest Association leadership.

To enhance the impact of the outreach forums, Rhino Ark has 
developed special printed materials comprising posters and 
brochures which explain various measures that community members 
can take in their homes, within their localities and within the forest to 
enhance conservation. The materials, produced in both English and 
Kiswahili, were distributed during the meetings, and have been well 
received by the communities. Six demonstration domestic charcoal 
kilns units have also been procured and are being embedded with 
trained local community members at various locations to activate 
best practices and encourage adoption of the technology.

The Hifadhi Farmers Cooperative 
is a community self-help group 
comprising Eburu forest-
adjacent farmers from Ndabibi 
location. The group was 
established in 2014 with the 
aim of improving livelihoods 
of its members. The trigger 
to the group’s formation was 
training of community members 
in advanced honey production 
methods. The training, which 

IMPROVING LIVELIHOODS: COMMUNITY GROUP UPSCALES 
HONEY BUSINESS

Presentation of demonstration charcoal making kiln to community

Group with centrifuge for extracting honey from comb

Packaged honey ready for sale

Community members read conservation brochure

was sponsored by Rhino Ark 
with funding support from the 
MPESA Foundation, provided the 
recipients with new skills, which 
they proceeded to utilize. 

The group currently comprises 
127 members (97 women, 30 
men), with 147 beehives. They 
are members of the Eburu 
Community Forest Association, 
and have an office at Gathondia 
centre in Ndabibi. As a well-
established and registered 
group, they have also received 
support from organizations 
such as Imarisha Naivasha and 
World Vision. The group has two 
manual 3-frame centrifuges and 
four beekeeper suits, and have 
developed a brand for their 
honey. Their honey packaged for 

sale in sealed jars, is currently 
sold locally. Group chairman 
Francis Njogu revealed that 
within the next 3-4 years they 
plan to upscale their production 
by increasing the number of hives 

to 500 (inside the forest and on 
their forest adjacent farms) and 
to consolidate processing to 
improve efficiency. He further 
revealed that they produce 
candles from beeswax.
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CONSERVATION EDUCATION PROGRAMME UPDATE

Rhino Ark continues to strengthen the Eburu conservation education 
programme in local schools. During the period June 2017 to September 
2017, key achievements under this programme included the following: 
(1) Term 2 mentoring and monitoring visits to each of the participating 
schools by outreach officer Peter Munene; (2) Official launch of the 
conservation education curriculum with support from Nakuru County 

Towards raising Eburu forest’s profile in the public domain, efforts continue to be made to disseminate 
information about the forest. These efforts have yielded coverage in the August 2017 issue of the Nature 
Kenya magazine “Kenya Birding”. The issue features a 3-page article on Mau Eburu (pg. 36-38), titled 
“Mau Eburu Birding Rediscovered”, highlighting the exceptional birdwatching potential of the forest.

The forest was also featured in the “Going Places” column of the Sunday Nation newspaper on 10 
September 2017. The ½ page article, by Jan Fox, offered a personal account of the experience of 
camping and hiking along the forest’s Western Summit nature trail. 

MAU EBURU BIRDS FEATURED IN NATURE 
KENYA MAGAZINE

BUILDING CAPACITY TO PROSECUTE WILDLIFE AND FORESTRY CRIMES

Cover page for Kenya Birding

Official launch of the Conservation Education programme Pupils of Mutahiti Secondary School receive conservation education 
curriculum books

Rhino Ark organized a two-day training programme on the prosecution of wildlife and forestry crimes at the Kenya Forestry College on 17-18 
November. 35 officers from the Kenya Forest Service and 15 officers from the Kenya Wildlife Service operating in the Mau Forests Complex 
participated in the training which covered critical topics, including arrest procedures, scene of crime management, handling of evidence / 
exhibit, drafting of witness statement, drafting of charge sheet, court of law procedures, and court room etiquette. A moot court was also 
organized.

Many thanks to our resource persons: Hon. Thomas Mwangi, Senior Principal Magistrate, Hon. Agnes Mwangi, Senior Principal Magistrate, 
Hon. Helen Onkwani, Senior Principal Magistrate and John Abwuor, Advocate.

The training was funded by James Finlays Kenya and supported by IDH/ISLA.

Ministry of Education officials in September; and (3) Integration 
of newly inducted local conservation champions into Eburu 
conservation programme. The term 3 mentoring and monitoring 
school visits programme by Peter Munene commenced in 
October.

Participants at the training programme
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KEN KUHLE AWARD PRESENTED TO THE MT. KENYA FOREST 
COMMUNITIES

FIRST LANDOWNERS’ 
WORKSHOP EXPRESSED 
STRONG SUPPORT TOWARDS 
THE PROPOSED MT. KENYA – 
ABERDARES WILDLIFE CORRIDOR

BUILDING THE CAPACITY 
OF THE LANDOWNERS IN 
THE PROPOSED MT. KENYA-
ABERDARE CORRIDOR

At the 2017 Rhino Charge Prize-giving (4th June), David Njenga, 
KFS Forest Manager, Ontulili Forest Station (Mt. Kenya), received 
the Ken Kuhle Memorial Award in recognition of his exemplary 
commitment to forest conservation. During the past drought, he 
relentlessly mobilized the communities to fight the many fires 
affecting the moorlands and the forest. He led day-in day-out all 
the teams that went on the mountain to extinguish these fires. 

Upon his return to the Forest Station from the Rhino Charge, 
Mr. Njenga presented the award to the communities at Ontulili 
in recognition of their support to forest conservation and in 
particular their active role in fighting wildfires.

Rhino Ark and the Mount Kenya Conservation Forum, together with 
key partners, including Kenya Wildlife Service, Mount Kenya Trust and 
Space for Giants, organized the first workshop for landowners that are 
located in the identified elephant corridor linking Mt. Kenya and the 
Aberdares on 28th July 2017.

The workshop aimed to inform the landowners on the benefits of 
establishing a secured corridor, in terms of reduced human-wildlife 
conflicts and creation of new economic opportunities, as well as to 
share experiences from other wildlife corridors established in Kenya: 
Eburu Forest - Lake Naivasha and Mt. Kenya – Ngare Ndare Forest.

The workshop is a very positive step in a process that started some 
three years ago with the initial identification of the elephant corridor.

Rhino Ark organized a two-day field visit to the Eburu Forest-Lake 
Naivasha wildlife corridor for the landowners in the proposed Mt. 
Kenya-Aberdare wildlife corridor. The purpose of the visit was to 
learn from the successful establishment of the Eburu-Naivasha 
corridor, and share views with the land owners who make it 
happen. 

The visit is a follow-up to the one-day workshop for the landowners 
in the proposed Mt. Kenya-Aberdare wildlife corridor organized 
by Rhino Ark, Mount Kenya Conservation Forum and key partners 
on 28th July.

David Njenga, Ontulili Forest Station Manager presenting the award to his community

Landowners in the proposed Mt Kenya-Aberdares Corridor visiting Eburu 
Fencing Project

Participants in the first landowners’ Workshop

Renaldo Retich showing the Eburu Forest-Lake Naivasha Corridor to the 
Landowners from the proposed Mt Kenya-Aberdares Corridor



24

H
IG

H
LI

G
H

TS
 F

R
O

M
 T

H
E 

M
O

U
N

TA
IN

S

The landowners in the Thego Forest –Sangare Ranch section of the proposed Mt. Kenya-Aberdares wildlife corridor attended the second 

workshop to discuss the suitability of the proposed corridor on 16th September 2017. The meeting followed a series of field visits to the Eburu-

Lake Naivasha wildlife corridor, Mt. Kenya-Ngare Ndare wildlife corridor and to Il Ngwesi Conservancy eco-lodge organized by Rhino Ark and the 

Mount Kenya Conservation Forum to build the understanding of the landowners on the benefits of such corridors.

During the meeting, the landowners established a steering committee to lead the corridor establishment process. Rhino Ark was requested to 

act as the secretary of the committee. As the next immediate step, the landowners decided to walk together the corridor in early October to 

gain a spatial understanding of the corridor, visit the various land parcels in the corridor and understand the expectations of the respective 

land owners, as well as to start knowing each other better.

MT. KENYA-ABERDARES WILDLIFE CORRIDOR GAINS MOMENTUM

ABERDARE AND MT. KENYA 
FENCING PROJECTS ARE 
MODELS FOR KAKAMEGA 
FOREST

Sylvester Mambili, Kakamega Community Forest 

Association Chairman, visited the Aberdares and Mt. 

Kenya to learn about the benefits of the electric fences 

built by Rhino Ark and its partners on 2nd September 

2017. He was accompanied by Peter Kinyua, Chairman 

of KFS, Naomi Apali, Vice Chairperson of KFS, Christian 

Lambrechts, Rhino Ark Executive Director and Adam 

Mwangi, Rhino Ark Fence and Community Manager.

During his visit, Mambili met with leaders and members 

of the Bondeni community that neighbours the Aberdare 

National Park, as well as leaders and members of the 

Imenti community in the north-eastern part of Mt. Kenya. 

They discussed, among others, how the fences help 

secure their life and their livelihoods and protect the 

forest resources.

This was a follow-up to the visit made by Rhino Ark 

Directors to Kakamega Forest on 15 June.

Participants in the second Workshop

Sylvester Mambili meeting Imenti community (Mt Kenya)

Sylvester Mambili meeting Bondeni community (Aberdares)



Fencing of the eastern 
boundary of the South 
Western Mau Forest 
Reserve is a key 
goal of the SW Mau 
landscape conservation 
project. The proposed 
construction of a game-
proof electrified fence 
will help to address 

human-wildlife conflict challenges faced by the forest adjacent local 
communities, as well as provide Kenya Forest Service with a management 
tool to better control human access into the forest.

Towards preparing for this, a team comprising Rhino Ark, Kenya 
Forest Service, Kenya Wildlife Service and local community members 
commenced the preliminary technical review of the forest cut line 
between 28 September and 2 October, covering a total of 36.2km. The 
work involved taking detailed measurements of the cut line, noting all 
relevant features, including 
rivers, streams, spring 
points, significant features 
and access points into the 
forest. A final section of the 
cut line will be reviewed 
at a later date, and all the 
data collected will facilitate 
the technical planning and 
budgeting process. 
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SOUTH WESTERN MAU

ECOSYSTEM
LAW ENFORCEMENT EQUIPMENT 
DONATED FOR SOUTH WESTERN 
MAU 

AERIAL SURVEILLANCE OF SOUTH 
WESTERN MAU LANDSCAPE 
CONDUCTED 

Kusumek Rangers’ Outpost 
Completed 

SOUTH WESTERN MAU FENCING 
PROJECT UPDATE

Rhino Ark, with the support of IDH/ISLA and Finlays, conducted 
a surveillance flight above the South Western Mau landscape, 
including the upper catchments of Sondu and Mara rivers on 3rd 
August 2017. The purpose of the flight was to appraise senior 
officials of the challenges affecting the forests and other areas in 
the upper catchments of these two critical rivers, as well as to detect 
illegal activities. Participants included the KWS Assistant Director, 
Central Rift Conservation Area and the KFS Assistant Head of Mau 
Conservancy, among others. The flight was followed by a de-briefing 
session to review and discuss the status of the catchment areas. The 
flight was the third one of the year.

Rhino Ark has completed the construction of a new outpost for 
Kenya Forest Service rangers at Kusumek. The outpost is located 
roughly mid-way along the forest cut line that marks the eastern 
boundary of South Western Mau Forest Reserve. It is the second 
of two new outposts that were planned for establishment in 2017 
to support forest protection work. 

The outpost structures comprise one large (2-room) and three 
small (single room) unihuts, together with a kitchen shed unit, 
an ablution block, and a roof catchment fed water tank. A well 
has also been established to ensure year-round water supply is 
available for the forest rangers based at the site.  The outpost 
has been established with financial support from Finlays and 
technical support from Kenya Wildlife Service, under the ISLA 
initiative.

Camping equipment hand-over to KFS and KWS team

Finlays, Rhino Ark and IDH’s Initiative for Sustainable Landscape 
has donated equipment to support law enforcement activities in 
South Western Mau on June 2017. The equipment comprised tents, 
sleeping bags, backpacks, mountaineering boots, and gumboots 
provided to KFS and KWS rangers operating in South Western Mau. 
The equipment was procured by Rhino Ark with funds received from 
Finlays and support provided by the IDH’s Initiative for Sustainable 
Landscape.

The equipment will enable KFS and KWS rangers to conduct multiple-
day patrols in the forest. The hand-over of the equipment was 
attended by, among others, James Finlays Managing Director Guy 
Chambers, James Finlays Group Finance Director Julian Rutherford, 
James Finlays (Kenya) Managing Director Simeon Hutchinson, Rhino 
Ark Executive Director Christian Lambrechts, IDH/ISLA Programme 
Manager Winnie Mwaniki, KFS Ecosystem Conservator Thomas 
Kiptoo and KWS Warden Salome Chelelgo.

Measurement along a river crossing on cut line

Group pic after flight

Unihuts line rear view

Section of forest adjacent to a tea farm
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ABERDARES

ECOSYSTEM
NEW FENCE ATTENDANTS TRAINED

2017 ABERDARE FENCE RELAY RUN FLAGGED OFF

SURVEILLANCE FLIGHT CONDUCTED ABOVE KIPIPIRI AND 
WESTERN ABERDARES

50 newly recruited fence attendants received a three-day training 
in the maintenance of electric fences at the Kaguru Agricultural 
Training Centre on 15-17 May 2017.

The training was organized by Rhino Ark and Kenya Wildlife Service 
and supported by Gallagher Power Fence Systems Ltd which 
provided a team of fence technicians to train the new recruits.

The new fence attendants have now been deployed around the 400 

The 8th annual Aberdare Fence Relay Run was 

flagged of on 6th July 2017, by Dr. Margaret 

Atieno, CEO, Wildlife Clubs of Kenya, at a 

colourful ceremony held at Treetops Lodge in 

km Aberdare Electric Fence.

Kaguru Agricultural Training Centre, located near Meru Town, agreed 
to set aside one acre of their premises for the purpose of training 
in fence maintenance. This made this training and will make future 
trainings more effective. 

Thank you to Steve Gragg from Gallagher and his team for providing 
training on a voluntary basis.

the Aberdare National Park.

The Aberdare fence Relay Run was conceived 

in anticipation of the completion of the 400km 

Aberdare Electric Fence. The purpose of the 

run is to have all the schools that neighbor 

the Aberdare Fence take part in a relay race 

around the Aberdare ecosystem. Participating 

schools are selected through an environmental 

essay writing competition, organized jointly by 

Rhino Ark and Kenya Wildlife Service (KWS). 

600 children from 60 schools participate in 

the Run. The schools, each in turn receive the 

Run Baton and run several kilometers along a 

section of the Aberdare fence line, up the hills 

and down the valleys and along dusty rural 

roads near the fence to hand over the 

baton to the next participating school.

The Run aims at raising awareness 

among the youth living around the 

Aberdare ecosystem of the importance 

of conserving this critical water tower, 

which provides among others, most of the 

drinking water for Nairobi and the urban 

centers located around the Aberdare 

ecosystem. The Run also provides an 

opportunity to appreciate the benefits 

derived from the electric fence which 

has reduced tremendously human wildlife 

conflict around the Aberdare and assisted 

in curbing illegal activities in the forest.

Rhino Ark, together with KWS and KFS, conducted a surveillance flight above the 

forests on the western slopes of the Aberdares and Kipipiri Hill. Participants in 

the flight included the KWS Assistant Director/Mountain Conservation Area, KFS 

Head of Central Highlands Conservancy, KWS Senior Warden/ Aberdare National 

Park, KFS Regional Commander/Central Highlands Conservancy, KWS Company 

Commander, KFS Geta Forest Station Manager and Rhino Ark Executive Director.

Although the forests on the western slopes of the Aberdares were found largely 

quiet, Kipipiri Hill area was found impacted by quite a number of illegal activities, 

including charcoal making and logging. During the de-briefing meeting, the team 

discussed at length joint interventions to address the situation.

Fence attendants and trainers participating in the training

Dr. Margaret Otieno flagging off the run

Team participating in the flight



FEEDBACK AND TESTIMONIALS
Land values in the area have escalated since the fence was built. At the Ngobobo area near the fence, farms costed 
about Ksh. 30,000 per acre 2 years ago. Now they cost upwards of Ksh. 200,000 per acre. This has been driven by 
demand as people have realized that the wildlife problem has been addressed.

The fence has impacted on the youth. Previously, many youth were engaged in illegal activities in the forest to earn 
income. After the fence was built it became difficult to enter the forest and some opted to join organized groups to 
carry out legal business. Those who were unable to do so sought employment in the large farms in the area such 
as Aquila and Duro farms. In my opinion, the fence has helped to address over 90% of the illegal activities that used 
to be carried out in the forest.”

“Living next to Imenti Forest in Mt. Kenya has been the most treacherous experience. Marauding elephants raided 
our farmlands, destroyed fences and water tanks. Last year we lost eleven community members as a result of 
human-elephant conflicts. On behalf of my community, I would like to express our sincere appreciation to Rhino 
Ark for building an electric fence around Imenti forest. The fence means security to the entire community and 
their properties. The electric fence has also secured the sacred Lake Nkunga which was under threat due to illegal 
logging.” 

Francis Njogu Mbutu, CFA Chairman & youth leader, Ndabibi Location, Eburu Ecosystem

Mr. Mworia Daniel, Resident, Mt Kenya Ecosystem

“I would like to take this golden opportunity to thank the ChallengeAid and Rhino Ark for establishing a community 
library in our school. This has helped us to do private studies and helped to improve our grades. Sporting equipments 
received have helped us to develop our talents and to be all-rounded pupils. The provision of sanitary towels for 
the girls is very critical as most girls shy off from attending school in certain days of the month. We would like to 
pass our regards to the management of Rhino Ark and ChallengeAid for this wonderful support. God Bless you.” 

Caroline Wanja, President, Wanjerere Primary School, Southern Aberdares
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SCHOOL OF HOPE PROGRAMME FURTHER EXPANDS IN THE 
ABERDARES

PROMOTING TOURISM IN NORTHERN ABERDARES

Rhino Ark, in partnership with ChallengeAid (a UK based Charitable 

Trust), committed to assist in the establishment of School of Hope (SOH) 

at Wanjerere Pry School. This will be the third School of Hope project 

around the Aberdares after SOH-Bondeni and SOH-Njogu-ini. The 

The presence of tourists in a protected area is usually a major 

deterrent to the carrying out of illegal activities. Over the past years, 

several areas in the northern Aberdares have been impacted by 

illegal activities. This has called for multiple interventions, including 

the establishment of new KFS outposts, more intensive patrols and 

engagement with the communities. 

Recently, Rhino Ark and KWS have initiated the marking of new trails 

in the northern Aberdares to promote tourism and help deter illegal 

activities. Two new trails have already been surveyed.

school was selected due to its close proximity to Aberdare forest 

ecosystem, its active and long-term participation in the Aberdare 

Fence Relay Run and its strong environmental conservation 

programme.

The concept of SOH is to provide a facility where pupils can 

converge after normal school hours to focus on their homework or 

conduct private studies in a conducive environment. The youthful 

learners also engage in music, drama and sport activities.

Last month, Sophia Kamweru of ChallengeAid and Adam Mwangi, 

Fence & Community Manager at Rhino Ark, presented a cheque 

to SOH-Wanjerere Management Committee. The funds will be 

used to purchase text books for the schools. The SOH-Wanjerere 

Committee will provide a well secured room equipped with shelves 

and desks. In addition the Committee will take full charge of the 

day-to-day running of the SOH, including overall supervision, 

management and good keeping of the SOH assets.
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MANY THANKS TO ALL SPONSORS OF RHINO CHARGE 2017
Rhino Ark would like to express its thanks to the following Service Sponsors for their support: 

And thank you to the land owners of Songa Conservancy upon which this event took place, and the 
entrants and the thousands of people and organisers who supported them.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Rhino Ark would like to express its thanks to the following for their support as Service Sponsors: 

Rhino Ark would like to express its thanks to the following for their support as Guard Post Sponsors:

Thank you to:
*The land owners upon which this event is taking place. Unfortunately we cannot name them as the location is 
kept a secret until the actual event.
*The entrants and the thousands of people and organisers who supported them.

Rhino Ark would like to express its thanks to the following Guard Post Sponsors for their support:



					   

FRIENDS OF RHINO ARK
ACT NOW AND HELP US TO CONTINUE OUR VITAL WORK

I/We: ..................................................................................................................................................

of........................................................................................................................................................

...........................................................................................................................................................

Please tick your selection and fill in where applicable:

We wish to receive ARKive, the bi-annual newsletter, and enclose a cheque/Postal Order for  
KES 1,000 or US$ 10.

We wish to make a donation in the form of cheque/Postal order for 2017 (KES/US$).

We wish to complete a Standing Order/Deed of Covenant - please send an application form.

PATRONS:

LORD ABERDARE DL.

DR. DAVID WESTERN 

DR. SALLY KOSGEI

DR. DAME DAPHNE SHELDRICK

JONATHAN SCOTT

CHARLES NJONJO

US Trustees: 

SHEENA BLISS,  

George Griffin, 

Andrew Fritz 

UK Trustees: 

Guy Tritton,  Sir Kit Kaberry, 

John Bowden, Nicholas Kuhle, 

John Edwards, Patrick Orr

Kenya DIRECTORS:

ISAAC AWUONDO,  ROSE KIMOTHO, 

DR. PEREZ OLINDO,  ALAN McKittrick, 

BRIAN HAWORTH, MICHAEL TURNER, 

 ISABELLA OCHOLA-WILSON,

PETER KINYUA

THANK YOU!

THE RHINO ARK KENYA CHARITABLE TRUST 
KWS Headquarters,
P.O. Box 181 – 00517, Uhuru Gardens, Nairobi, Kenya 
Landlines: +254 (0) 20 213 6010/213 6011, 
Mobiles: +254 (0) 733 632 460, +254 (0) 724 604 233 
Email: info@rhinoark.or.ke
websites: www.rhinoark.org/www.rhinocharge.co.ke

Order your copy of:
•	 Environmental, social and economic assessment of the fencing of the 

Aberdare Conservation Area. Available for KES 3,000 only.

•	 Rhino Ark Profile. 

•	 2017 Spirit of the Charge film in DVD. Available at KES 1,000 only.

•	 Rhino Charge 2018 calendar. Available at KES 1,100 only.

•	 Mau Eburu Guidebook. Available at KES 2,000 only.

Rhino Ark wishes to thank the following people and 
companies who have provided services or specific 
donations in cash or kind to Rhino Ark.

Act now!... 

help us to continue our work

Rhino Ark Kenya Charitable Trust
KWS Headquarters, Langata Road 
P.O. Box 181 Uhuru Gardens, 00517 Nairobi, Kenya
Tel: +254 (0)20 2136010, +254 (0)20 2136011
Mobiles: +254 (0)733-632460, +254 (0)724 604233
Email: info@rhinoark.or.ke
Website: www.rhinoark.org/www.rhinocharge.co.ke 
 
Rhino Ark (UK) Charity No. 1047083
Mr. Guy Tritton, Chairman 
c/o Hogarth Chambers,
5 New Square, London WC2A 3RJ
Tel: +44 (207) 421 2833, Fax: +44 (207) 404 0505
Email: guytritton@hogarthchambers.com, guy.tritton@
virgin.net
Website: www.rhinoark.org

Website Donations: justgiving.com/charity/rhinoark

Rhino Ark (US)
A registered US Charity with IRC 501 (c) 3 Status
Ms. Sheena Bliss
P.O. Box 46250 Madison, WI 53744-6250
Tel: +1 608 4423 536,  Fax: +1 608 4425 264
Email: sheena@wildlifedefenseusa.org
www.wildlifedefenseusa.org

Website Donations: 
Firstgiving.com/Rhino Ark Kenya Charitable Trust Inc.
Banking Details: US Bank, Gamon Place, Madison WI 53719

Please make cheques payable to:

Your donations of USD 200 or KES 20,000
will maintain of fence200 meters

#

n	 Challenge Aid	
	 Support to the Schools of Hope 	
	 (Aberdares)

n	 KWS	
	 Rhino Ark Offices

n	 Mpesa Foundation	
	 Schools tree nurseries (Eburu)

n	 IDH-ISLA	
	 Support to the surveillance flights and	
	 conservation of the bongos (South 	
	 Western Mau)	
	
n	 Flamingo Horticulture 	
	 Kenya Ltd	
	 Supply of plastic posts

n	 Calgary Zoological Society
	 Support to the conservation of the 	
	 bongos	

n	 Rare Species Conservatory 	
	 Foundation
	 Support to the conservation of the 	
	 bongos

n	 James Finlays (Kenya) Ltd
	 Support to the construction of outposts 	
	 and procurement of law enforcement 	
	 equipment (South Western Mau) and 	
	 training in law enforcement

n	 Kenya Rural Roads Authority
	 Support to fencing and construction of 	
	 animal grids on Mt. Kenya

n	 AutoXpress
	 Provision of tyres for Rhino Ark

n	 Safaricom Foundation
	 Support for the  conservation of South 	
	 Western Mau




